north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

Agenda and Meeting Notice

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2013
Board Members

Wally Auerbach
Auerbach Engineering

Eric Brandt
Tahoe TV

Phil GilanFarr
(Chair)
CB's Pizza & Grill

Kali Kopley (Vice-
Chair)
Uncorked/Petra/Soupa

Alex Mourelatos
Mourelatos Lakeshore
Resort

Valli Murnane
(Secretary)
Tahoe XCountry

Ron Parson
(Immediate Past
Chair)
Granlibakken

Bill Rock
(Treasurer)
Northstar

Eric Sather
Resort at Squaw Creek

Andy Wirth
Squaw Valley/Alpine
Meadows

Jennifer Merchant
Placer County

Kristi Boosman
TRPA
(Ex-officio)

Wednesday February 6, 2013 — 8:30 am — 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utilities District

NLTRA Mission _
“To promote tourism and benefit business through efforts that enhance the economic,
environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the area.”

Meeting Ground Rules
Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is
OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM — Chair

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL - MOTION
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
2. Approval of Agenda

C. PUBLIC FORUM

Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Resort
Association not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Board on
items addressed under Public Forum.

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS (1 hr. 50 min)

Board Organization (25 minutes)
3. CEO Performance Goals and Evaluation Criteria MOTION — Bill
Rock (10 minutes)

4. Executive Committee roles and responsibilities ratification MOTION —
Phil GilanFarr (5 minutes)

5. Reporting Proposal to Placer County to satisfy contract MOTION —
Sandy Evans Hall (10 minutes)

Marketing (25 minutes)
6. MTRIP Update — Andy Chapman (5 minutes)

7. Lake Tahoe Sports Organizing Committee/X Games Bid Update —
Andy Chapman (10 minutes)

8. Memorandum of Understanding with Placer County Visitors Bureau
MOTION - Sandy Evans Hall (70 minutes)



Transportation/Infrastructure (30 minutes)
9. Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition Cost Scenario funding and update

MOTION — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)
10. Free Skier Shuttle Report — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)

11. Master Plan Studies funding request MOTION — Ron Treabess (10 minutes)

Membership (10 minutes)
12. West Shore Association: Business Association Marketing Grant MOTION — Deanna

Frumenti (5 minutes)

13. Membership Sales, Activities and Events — Deanna Frumenti (5 minutes)

Special Presentation (20 minutes)
14. Squaw Valley Expansion Plans — Chevis Hosea, Andy Wirth (20 minutes)

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)
All items (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved-by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

15. Board Meeting Minutes — January 9, 2013

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at

www.nltra.org
16. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — January 28, 2013

17. Marketing Committee — January 29, 2013
18. Business Association and Chamber Collaborative — January 16, 2013
19. Lodging Committee — January 10, 2013
20. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting in January
21. Finance Committee — January 24, 2013
22. Financial Reports for December 2012
1. Financial Analysis — Project Updates
2. Audit Report

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

23. Conference Sales Reports
24. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — January

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION (TEA — NTEC)
H. CLOSED SESSION (If necessary)

.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

J. ADJOURNMENT

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible. Posted and e-mailed, , 2013

Fmdw/, Fdo‘/ 2013




north lake tahoe
Chamber } CVB [ Resort Association

Staff Report for Board
Subject: Ratification of role of Executive Committee
From: Sandy Evans Hall

Decision Considerations:

M Voting members of the Executive Committee are the elected officers: Chair, Vice-
Chair, Treasurer, Secretary. Invited members include all current board members
that are past chairs

#@ Bylaws currently read:

Executive Committee: With the annual approval of the full Board of
Directors, the officers of the corporation, as defined above,
shall serve as members of the Board Executive Committee.
The purpose of the Executive Committee is to conduct Board
business and implement Board policies and direction, as
may be more efficiently handled by a committee of the
Board. The full Board may delegate specific duties to the
Executive Committee, as the full Board deems appropriate,
through formal Board action.

Responsibilities that may be assigned by the full Board to
the Executive Committee may include, but not necessarily
limited to, representing Board policy directives and guiding
the CEO in annual contract negotiations with Placer County.
B Current activities of the Executive Committee include:
o AgendaReview
o CEO Performance Review
o Placer County Contract Negotiation
o Other duties as assigned by the full board
# No Bylaw change is necessary at this time
# A Report of the Executive Committee meeting will be included in the monthly
board packets for full board review

Staff Recommendation: Ratify current activities of the Executive Committee as
appropriate within current bylaws.




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
NLTRA Executive Committee

Monday, January 21, 2013
3 p.m.
NLTRA Offices

Report

A. Open Session

PRESENT: Phil GilanFarr, Kali Kopley, Valli Murnane, Bill Rock, Ron Parson, Wally
Auerbach

STAFF: Sandy Evans Hall, Andy Chapman, Lisa deRoulet

1.

Ttems for Board Meeting Agenda — February 6

Sandy covered the proposed agenda and changes were made to cover the Tahoe
Expedition Academy’s proposed use of the North Tahoe Event Center under Staff
Report and to move the Squaw Valley presentation to the end of the staff reports
and action items.

Executive Committee Guidelines

a. Purpose, Membership, Communications and Reporting, Annual CEO Review
The board will be asked to ratify the purpose of the Exec. Committee to be to review
the agenda and make determination if the issue is ready for board deliberation, to
conduct the annual CEO performance review and to assist the CEO in negotiating
the contract with Placer County.

Tahoe Expedition Academy —~NTEC Update

There are issues with the school’s use of the building that are up to the NTPUD. A
letter misrepresented the support of the NLTRA and a letter will be written to the
NTPUD stating our position. Sandy will report on under Staff Report at the Board
meeting

Lake Tahoe Sports Organizing Committee — X-Games Bid — Andy

Andy will be going to Aspen this weekend to gain backstage knowledge on the
production of the X-Games along with several other representatives of the Sports
Organizing Committee. This will better prepare the committee for the bid process
due in April.

Contract Policy Review — Meeting with David, Jennifer, Lisa Tuesday, Jan 22

4-2.




10.

11.

12.

a. Budget issues: Dental Clinic, Business Associations, Base Transit, Other?

b. Three Year Contract tied to TOT

c. Current Year projected fund balance
In addition to the above the Executive Committee recommended talking about how
the budget assumption amount is determined, what accountability there is for the
County if service monies are not fully spent, and what is the process of putting
something in the TOT budget.

Board of Supervisors Reports: Strategic Goals, Summer Season 11/12 Recap
A copy of the presentation for the Board of Supervisors meeting on 1/22 was
provided and comments were positive.

Memorandum of Understanding with Placer County Visitor Bureau
The MOU with the Auburn Visitor Center will be amended to include metrics such
as Visitor Center counts, group leads provided, and trade show stats.

Proposed Reporting and Metrics for County

Sandy provided a sample of the proposed reporting schedule and metrics to be
provided per the County contract. The Executive Committee did not have a
problem with what was proposed and next steps will be to discuss with Jennifer
Merchant

Financial Audit Report — Lisa

Lisa provided a copy of the audit report — only one item is being recommended by
the auditors and that is to update our policy and procedures manual for our
accounting practices. That is being done by the accounting department this year.

Tahoe Truckee Airport District Master Plan Committee — request for participation
This request will be taken to the Infrastructure Committee to fill. If there are no
volunteers, then CEO will delegate to staff. This is not a priority for the CEO.

Placer County Economic Development Awards
Nominations will be made for local businesses by NLTRA staff.

CEO Goals and Performance Evaluation
Executive Committee will bring a recommendation to the board on Feb. 6.




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Report for Board
Subject: Proposal for Reporting to County as required by 2012/13 Contract

From: Sandy Evans Hall; Reviewed by Executive Committee, Jennifer Merchant

Decision Considerations:

This removes duplicative and less meaningful reporting and replaces it with
timely data (monthly metrics), quarterly financial and infrastructure reporting, and
continues the seasonal marketing semi-annual reports.

2 There will be 4 planned presentations to the Board of Supervisors each year
Semi-annual metrics on specific transportation enhancements will be provided
Scope of Work will track with strategic planning and goal setting of prior and
upcoming years with use of existing metrics for measurement

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following

a key partner communication plan.

Staff Recommendation: Approve




Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Proposal for Reporting and Metrics from NLTRA to Placer County

Monthly (commencing March 1, 2013): Provide a copy of Key Impact Metrics to
County CEO Office to be distributed to Board of Supervisors and key department

Supervisors.

Quarterly (commencing February 15, 2013): February, May, August, November):
Provide a listing of all Infrastructure and Transportation projects in progress within an
Integrated Work Plan spread sheet, an updated cash flow projection for
Infrastructure/Transportation projects, a reconciliation of funds held by county and a
request for reimbursement of funds for expenses of prior quarter to County CEO Office;
Quarterly Financial Statements.

Semi-Annually (November/May): Provide a report of the prior season marketing and
promotion expenditures and metrics to County CEO Office to be distributed to Board of
Supervisors; Provide One-Sheets on enhanced transportation setvices to include North
Lake Tahoe Express, Water Shuttle, Skier Shuttle, Night Rider.

Annually: Provide presentations to the Board of Supervisors on the strategic goals of the
organization (October), marketing strategies (January/July), and Integrated Work Plan for
Infrastructure and Transportation projects (May). Also provide Scope of Work aligned
with strategic goals and metrics by April 30.

If approved, all reports will be provided digitally and will be integrated into the contract
language beginning in the 2013/14 contract year.



Attachment Al
Task Checklist
FY 2012-2013

Tasks Date Due
Submit proposal for revised quarterly progress reports, including Feb. 1,2013
potential changes to metrics and reporting frequency. DONE
Complete Scope of Work agreement for services provided at the Jan. 9, 2013
Auburn Visitor Center. DONE
Create and implement an annual Board-approved legislative Feb. 6,2013
platform consistent with Placer County policies, and approved by the | DONE
County Executive Officer. Future contracts will have a Sept. 1

completion date to coincide with legislative session opportunities.

All board members and executive director shall submit conflict of Feb. 6, 2013
interest forms for County Executive Office review, DONE

Undergo a review of the joint Infrastructure and Transportation
Committee and recommend any changes to the committee structure
to the County Executive Office.

Before June 30,
2013

An analysis shall be undertaken to determine fair share operational
commitments from jurisdictions/businesses served. The analysis will
consider full operational expenses, create a methodology for annual
operational plans and adjustments, as necessary, to ensure equity
among jurisdictions and/or businesses served by various NLTE
routes, and result in annual approval of a full program budget by the
Transportation Committee and Resort Association Board of
Directors, and concurrence by the County Executive Office.

Prior to June 30,
2013




1% %S5°9C €1/2T 1ed 9seg 01 NUeLEA YV dNIY
%68 |%L6 4 > o " g1/z1 dea 9seg 03 dueHeA UAY
%19~ %6°LT €1/¢T Jea) 9seg 01 NuUeHEA AuedniQ
VS 9€$ 6V \ ~ YvdAay

97es$ vTTs 8YCS uav |
%g'0c  |%T9T %96l Y (TT-1. ;.- To

IS aiminj

£1/TT Jeaj aseg 03 dUBLEA YVASY

€T/¢T 1ea A aseg 03 dUeHEA YAV
€1/¢1 Ieaj aseg 0} duenep Aduednado

A w@,o,,, %S 0TS R - dvdnay |
31CS €TTS 1TS 6025 qTTS - yav
%E 9 %8V %E" LY %19 %891 ) AouednaQ

ajqe}s Ali1ey usaq sey Aouedndd0
a/IYm s[and] 60/800Z O3 Isowje S| 2UBWLIOLIdD YAV pue 1edAdd £r/210C

Jaqwiedaq - Aine
mmc_v_oom_ hh,wEtO_\/_ XIS o2inin4d pue _mo_._oww__u_:
sisAjeuy JesA-G dId 1IN 2102



RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
North Lake Tahoe

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of Dec 31, 2012
CONFIDENTIAL: Reproduction er further distribution prohibited

Executive Summar

Data based on a sa;‘nple of up to 11 properties in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing Up to 1,699 Units {MIRIP Census')

Year over
a. Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD 2012/13 2011/12  Year % Diff
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (December) changed by (6.6%) Occupancy {December) : 43.2% 40.5% 6.6%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month (December) changed b
! ge Dally { Jchangedby | )hg (December) : $306| $202|  5.0%
(5.0%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last month {December) changed by (12.0%) RevPAR (December) ; $132 l $118 12.0%
b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
e - —r —
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for-next month {lanuary) changed by {13.3%) Occupancy (January) 37.6% 33.2% 13.3%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for next month (January) changed b -
: ! Y |ADR (lanuary): $269| $248|  8.9%
(8.9%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next: month {January) changed by (23.4%) RevPAR (January): si101 $82 23.4%
¢. Historical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (1.5%} Occupancy 46.8% 46.1% 1.5%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the prior 6 months changed:by (2.9%)  |ADR 5215 $209 2.9%
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the prior 6 months changed by (4.4%) RevPAR s101 $96 4.4%
d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD
North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (8.2%) Occupancy 19.6% 18.1% 8.2%
North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by
: Y ADR $248|  $241 2.8%
(2.8%)
North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for the upcoming 6 months changed by (11.3%) RevPAR . 849 $44| 11.3%| !
e. Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Dec. 31, 2012 vs. Previous Year
Rooms:Booked during last month {December, 2012) compared to Rooms Booked
during the same period last year (December, 2011} for all arrival dates has changed.  [Booking Pace (December) 7.1% 4.0% 75.9%
by (75.9%)
* MTRIP Census: Total number of rooms reported by participating MTRIP properties as available for short-term rental in the reporting month. This number can vary monthly as inventories and
report participants change over time.,

DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Qutlook Report tracks occupancy, average daily rate {ADR}, and revenue per available room (RevPAR}); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties, The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficient information is available} including: i}
current YTD occupancy, ii} last YTD occupancy, iii) last season’s ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Report is generated on a monthly basls, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and Is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in a
cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order {on an a-la-carte basis) an individual report which
shows the reservation activity of their property, measured against an aggregated set of competitive propertles that they choose from amongst MTRiP's other participants.

As s the case in all MTRIP data, all information provided by individual properties Is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and indistinguishable as a result.

Copyright 2006 - 2012 MTRIP, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC. it is expressly not for
reproduction, distribution publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to Interested persons, specifically for
purposes of their evaluation of a potential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample Properties
only and may not be representative of the entire Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at thefr own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.

Capyright (c) 2006 - 2012, MTRIP, LLC All Rights Reserved.
11812013 Confidential Information not for reproduction and protected by law.  Info@mirip.org  wwwv.mtip.org 1

lo-7-




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
North Lake Tahoe

MOURTAIY YRANIL RLSLARCH PUDOLAH

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of Dec 31, 2011

Executive Summary

Data hased ona sampie of.up to11 propertieé in the North Lake Tahoe destination, representing up to 1,727 Units (MTRIP Census")

Year over Year
201112 201011 % Diff
{ )

a. Last Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for last month (December) changed by (-1 9,3%)

)
s
=
s
=

Norlh Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for last month {December) changed by (2.7%)

40.5%  50.2%
RevPAR (December)

$292 $284

$143 A7.4%
31.5% :

ol

RevPAR (January): $82 K

Narth Lake Tahoe RevPAR forast month (December) chanded by (-17.1%)

N
2
=

b. Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahos Occupancy for next month (January) changed by (5:4%)

North L ake Tahos Average Daily Rate for next month {January) changed by (:1 .5%)

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for next month (January) changed by (3.8%)

R R e

¢. Historical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

o | e | em
S @ s
2= oo | &S

North Lake Tahoe Occupancy for the prior 6 months changed by (-1 A% )

0.1

North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the prior & months changed by {0.1%)

3

) i3
o e
L W
2=

Norih Lake Tahos RevPAR for the prior 6 months changed by (-1.3%)

d. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Lake Tahoe Occupanicy for the upcaming 6 monihs changed by (28.2%) 18.1% 14.2% 23;2%
Norlh Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for the upcoming 6 months changed by (-2.8%) $244 $248

&
=

Norlh L ake Tahoe RevPAR for the tipcoming 6 manths changed by (24,6%)

e. Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Dec. 31,2011 vs. Previous Year

Rooms Booked during fast month (December, 2011) compared to Rooms Booked during the same  |Booking Pace
periad last year (December, 2010) for all arival dates has changed by (-42.4%) (December)

" MTRIP Census: Tolal number of rooms reported by participating MTRIP properties as available for shori-term Tental in the reporting month. This number can vary monthly as inventories and report participants change

over time.
& Destination Cansus: The total number of rooms avaitable for rental within the community as established by the Transtent Inventory Study of July 2009 and adjusted for properties that have opened / dosed since that

time. This number varies infrequently as new properties start, or existing properties ceass operations.

DESCRIPTION; The Reservation Activity Outlook Report fracks occupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per avallable room (RevPARY); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report combines the dala sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficient information Is avallable) including: i} current
YTD occupancy, iy last YTD occupancy, i) fast season's ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Report is generated on a monthly basis, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in a
cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who pariicipate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order (on an ada-carte basis) an individual report which shows
the reservation activity of their property, measured against an agaregated set of compatitive properties that they choose from amongst MTRIP's other participants.

As is the case In all MTRIP data, all information provided by individual properties is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and indistinguishable as a result.

Copyright 2010 - MTRIP, LLG. Al! Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC, Itis expressly not for reproduction, distri
publication or any other dissemination without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to interested persons, specifically for purposes of their evaluation ofa
patential subscription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are representative of the Sample Properties only and may not be representative of the entire
Community or Indusiry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do so at their own risk and hotd MTRIP harmless.

1/10/2012 Source: MTRIP Monthly Reservations Activity Survey 1

(o-3




RESERVATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT
. ' North Lake Tahoe

-

BOURYTAIR THAVEL RESEARCH pROUGEAM

Destination: North Lake Tahoe Period: Bookings as of Dec 31, 2008

Executive Summary

Data based on a sample of 1729 units in the North Lake Tahoe Community

Year over Year
a. Last Month Performance: Curent YTD vs. Previous YTD 2009110 2008/09 % Diff

 434%|  30.0%|  104%
T

e I T T
T T

8%

North Lake T ahoye‘Occupancy for last month (December) changéd by (10.4%)

North Lake Tahoe Average Daily Rate for Jast month (Dscember) changed by (-1.3%)

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for last monih (December) changed by (8.9%)

b, Next Month Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

North Léke'Tahoe,Occ'upancy for next month {Jantary) changed by (2.0%)

North Lake Tahoe Averége Daily Rale for next month {January) changed by (-2.7%)

Nofth Lake Tahde RevPAR for hexl month {January) changed by (-0.8%)‘

¢. Historical 6 Month Actual Performance: Current YTD vs, Previous YTD

North ,Laké. Tahoe Qccupancy, for the prior 6 months 6hanged by (57;6%)

S N B T
R B T WL
T I

e. Incremental Pacing - % Change in Rooms Booked last Calendar Month: Dec. 31, 2009 vs, Previous Year
Booking Pace L - |

pporting Data Tables are provided in the last section of this Report, and provide a full set of supporting Information. While nefiher as easy or convenlent as the Summary or Charts, the Tables offer the most complete
|presentation of data that is avalable to MTRIP Subscribers.

North Lake Tahos Average Daly Rele orth pror 6 monihs changed by (24%)

North Lake Ta‘ho’e‘RevP'AR forthe priyork6k months changed byk(-9.7,°/n)

4. Future 6 Month On The Books Performance: Current YTD vs. Previous YTD

Notth Lake Tahoe chuééncy for the upcoming 6 months changed by (22.7%)

North Lake Tahoe Average DailyRale for the upé{')ming 6 months éhan'ged'by'(~0,8°/ )

North Lake Tahoe RevPAR for {he upcoming 6 months changed by (-23.3%)

Rooms Boaked during last month (December, 2009) compared to Rooms Booked during the same
period last year (December, 2008) for alt ariival dates has changed by (20.1%)

DESCRIPTION: The Reservation Activity Outloak Report tracks occupancy, average daily rate (ADRY), and revenue per avallable room (RevPARY); the key metrics most of interest to lodging
properties. The report combines the data sets of participating properties into a destination wide view that features three data sets (providing that sufficient information is available) Including: i) current
YTD occupancy, i) last YTD occupancy, fil fast season's ending occupancy.

The Reservation Activity Outlook Reportis generated on a monthly basis, usually for a 12 month subscription period, and Is created from data provided by a group of properties participating in a
cooperative manner, and representing a valid set of data as a result.

Report results are provided only to those properties who participate by submitting their data. Additionally, participating properties can order (on an a-la-carte basis) an individual report which shows
\he reservation activity of thelr property, measured against an agaregated set of competitive properties that they choose from amongst MTRIP's other participants.
Asis the case in all MTRIP data, all information provided by individual propertles is strictly confidential, except when aggregated with other data and Indistinguishable as a result.

Copyright 2009 - MTRIP, LLC. All Rights Reserved. Information provided here is CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and is the exclusive property of MTRIP LLC. Itis expressiynot for repraduction, distribution
publication or any other disseminatlon without the express written permission of MTRIP, LLC. Sample reports may be provided to Interested persons, specifically for purposes of their evaluation of a potentia
subseription and are subject to Copyrights of this product. Data and Metrics represented on this report are rep! ive of {he Sample Properties only and may not be representative of the entire
Community or Industry. Persons using this data for strategic purposes do s at thelr own risk and hold MTRIP harmless.

é,




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Staff Report for Board

Subject: Memorandum of Agreement with Placer County Visitors Bureau

From: Sandy Evans Hall; Reviewed by Executive Committee, J ennifer Merchant

Decision Considerations:

4 This MOU provides visitor display space and distribution of marketing materials
through the California Welcome Center in Auburn.

NLTRA has been requested by Placer County to provide $40,000 in funding for
the Visitors Bureau.

# Additional services from the Visitors Bureau include promoting North Lake
Tahoe through the Placer County Fair and tradeshows such as the Bay Area
Travel Adventure Show.

The Visitors Bureau will also provide promotion of events and activities through
printed materials, public relations efforts and social media.

Metrics such as trade show attendance, visitor center calls and walk-ins, and a
report of additional promotional efforts will be provided to NLTRA

Tt is recommended that the NLTRA board advise Placer County that the current
funding level is more than the current level of services would justify and that
future funding or services be adjusted accordingly.

Staff Recommendation: Approve




L

=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE CHAMBER/CVB/RESORT
ASSOCIATION AND THE PLACER COUNTY VISITORS BUREAU FOR USE
OF TOT FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR 201213

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the North Lake
Tahoe Resort Association (NLTRA) and the Placer County Visitors Bureau
(PCVB) regarding use of Placer County Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) monies
to assist in funding the PCVB program known as the Placer County Visitors
Bureau Marketing Program for the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association.

This agreement confirms the PCVB commitment to follow the program scope of
work, as defined in this agreement, report any necessary changes to the program
scope, provide documentation of all expenditures of TOT funds, provide periodic
reports as requested, and provide a final report upon program completion,
including the return, if applicable, of any unspent funds.

For and in consideration of the mutual promises herein exchanged, NLTRA and
PCVB do here by agree as follows:

1. The NLTRA and PCVB agree that the program goal is to enhance the
economic development of North Lake Tahoe area of Placer County through
increases in visitor spending, including the Placer County TOT.

2. The PCVB agrees to help promote the North Lake Tahoe Area as a year-
round visitor destination through a year-round supportive marketing effort
including trade and travel shows, public relations, special promotions, web site
marketing and directo sales. Specific program elements to be provided by the
PCVB will include the following, as appropriate:

« California Welcome Center space dedicated specifically for NLTRA for
display of North Lake Tahoe promotional exhibits and materials.

o Direct marketing of NLTRA and North Lake Tahoe at visitor industry trade
and travel shows to include Bay Area Travel Adventure Show and Long
Beach Travel and Adventure Show (2014).

« Distribution of marketing materials provided by the NLTRA at the PCVG
California State Fair booth.




¢ Provide space and necessary power/Internet access in the California
Welcome Center to allow TV/video promotion of North Lake Tahoe visitor
attractions and special events, and to represent and respond to visitor
inquiries for information.

o Assist NLTRA with promotion of visitor-interest events/attractions through
communication of such to member partners, printed information for visitors
to the California Welcome Center, brochure display, social media and PR
efforts.

« Provide the NLTRA with metrics that include visitor center visitation
numbers by week and trade and travel show attendance numbers.

3. The NLTRA and PCVB agree that the Placer County Office of Economic
Development is designated as the Administrator of this Agreement and shall
receive and process all reports and requests for payment on behalf of both
parties. The Agreement Administrator will provide copies of all reports and
payment requests to the NLTRA. All correspondence shall be sent to the
following addresses:

Memorandum of Agreement CEO/Executive Director
County of Placer North Lake Tahoe Resort Assn.
Office of Economic Development PO Box 5954

175 Fulweiler Ave. Tahoe City, CA 96145

Auburn, CA 95603

4. For the occurrence of program elements described herein, the NLTRA agrees
to pay the PCVB the sum or $40,000 upon receipt of a Request for
Reimbursement from the PCVB and approved by the Agreement Administrator.
These funds, as approved by the NLTRA Board of directors and Placer County
Board of Supervisors on November 20, 2012, will be used for support of PCVB
general operations and promotional activities for Fiscal Year 2012-2013.

5. The PCVB agrees to submit reports from shows and meetings providing a
review of effectiveness of lead generation as well as updates of all other items
described above on behalf of the NLTRA for the period covered by this
Agreement. These reports will be submitted by March 15 and June 30, 2013.

6. Itis expressly understood and agreed that this Memorandum of Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between PCVB and NLTRA. In no event shall
PCVB be entitled to any compensation, benefits, reimbursements or ancillary
services other than as expressly provided in this Agreement. PCVB
acknowledges that it is an independent contractor for the purposes of this
Agreement and is not an employee or agent of the NLTRA in the performance of
the services under this Agreement.




7. The PCVB agrees to be responsible for the payment of any taxes and
withholding required by law, due to the performance of this Agreement.

8. the NLTRA and PCVB agree that this Agreement may be amended or
modified only by written agreement of both parties.




Attachment Al
Task Checklist
FY 2012-2013

Tasks Date Due
Submit proposal for revised quarterly progress reports, including Feb. 1,2013
potential changes to metrics and reporting frequency. DONE
Complete Scope of Work agreement for services provided at the Jan. 9, 2013
Auburn Visitor Center. DONE
Create and implement an annual Board-approved legislative Feb. 6, 2013
platform consistent with Placer County policies, and approved by the | DONE
County Executive Officer. Future contracts will have a Sept. 1

completion date to coincide with legislative session opportunities.

All board members and executive director shall submit conflict of Feb. 6,2013
interest forms for County Executive Office review, DONE

Undergo a review of the joint Infrastructure and Transportation
Committee and recommend any changes to the committee structure
to the County Executive Office.

Before June 30,
2013

An analysis shall be undertaken to determine fair share operational
commitments from jurisdictions/businesses served. The analysis will
consider full operational expenses, create a methodology for annual
operational plans and adjustments, as necessary, to ensure equity
among jurisdictions and/or businesses served by various NLTE
routes, and result in annual approval of a full program budget by the
Transportation Committee and Resort Association Board of
Directors, and concurrence by the County Executive Office.

Prior to June 30,
2013




. ———

=

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

February 6, 2013

Subject: Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition Update and Cost Scenarios

From:

Funding Request
Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition (RTTVC) Update:

NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors approved Joint Committee funding
recommendation and Transit Summit was held Friday, October 286, 2012

Most of over 60 in attendance verbally committed to continuing and participating in the
detailed development of the vision

The RTTVC (organizations that committed at Summit) met January 3 and agreed to a
vision statement, elements essential for vision inclusion, next steps necessary to the
process, and formed committees to achieve the next steps. (See attached RTTVC

meeting results)

Decision Considerations:

One of the immediate next steps requiring funding is for the Coalition to approve a
consultant Scope of Work to develop a concept plan including operational and capital
cost scenarios

These will be general, not specific funding strategies, which are beyond the proposed
Scope.

The resulting document will give guidance to the Coalition in selecting the more detailed
direction to follow in furthering the transit vision.

At the request of the Coalition, LSC Transportation Consultants has submitted the
attached proposal to prepare the North Tahoe Transit Vision Concept Plan with concept
cost estimates.

The LSC estimate to complete this Scope is hot to exceed $10,000. TOT funds are
available in the NLTRA 2012-13 Transportation Research and Planning budget.

The Joint Committee, at its January 28" meeting voted unanimously to endorse the
Resort Triangle Transportation Viision Coalition and the use of up to $10,000 of

" Transportation Research and Planning funds to prepare the North Tahoe Transit Vision

Concept Plan with concept cost estimates.

Other Committee comments: 1)The Vision Concept Plan must reference the need to
include technical innovation in the development of all transportation services; 2) insure
that the Committee reviews the Vision Concept Plan results; and 3) staff should seek
funding contributions from Coalition partners.

9-|



Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:

By 2016, a fully integrated transportation system within the North Lake Tahoe area will
effectively link visitor destinations, recreation and lodging products with increased
ridership on service on recreational routes of 20% (3% per year).

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation:
After review and discussion, staff requests that the NLTRA Board endorse the Resort
Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition and approve expenditure of up to $10,000 of
transportation research and planning funds to develop a general North Tahoe Transit Vision
Concept Plan. The Scope of Work, to also be approved by the Coalition, includes
determination of cost scenarios enabling the Coalition to move forward with the Vision.



Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition

Transit Vision — The North Lake Tahoe Resort Triangle*, has a comprehensive,
environmentally sensitive transportation system that encourages and supports an
enjoyable auto-less experience.

*encompassing Washoe County/Incline Village/Crystal Bay, East Placer County, and Nevada
County/Truckee

The Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition (RTTVC) is a group of interested
stakeholders operating under the TNT-TMA with the sole goal of exploring and executing
the above Transit Vision. The RTTVC will meet monthly at 10:00 a.m. following the
regular TNT-TMA meeting on the first Thursday of each month at Granlibakken.

Tactics:

Frequency '
[0 Peak Season/Peak Hours Frequency: 15 — 20 minutes
[ Winter Peak: Thanksgiving to March 31/Summer Peak: June 15-September 30
O Hours of Service during Peak Season 5 a.m. — 2 a.m. — varying with demand
M Augmented Special Event Service
M Non-Peak Season Frequency: 30 minutes
M Dial-a-Ride, on demand service for aging, disabled

Capital Improvements
[ Bus Stops/Shelters/Signage in all key locations
M Transit Centers/Park & Ride Lots in Kings Beach/Truckee/Tahoe City
[ Operations Center
1 BRT Lights, HOV Lanes

Operations
[ Fleet Expansion — in addition to existing assets
7 Centralized Call Center
O Internal ridership tracking and communication technology
1 Friendly and Professional Workforce — drivers, mechanics, ambassadors

7 No or low fare system

Amenities
1 Wi-Fi on buses
1 Environmentally clean fuel systems
M Multi-lingual signage for International visitors
O Use of technology to communicate to passengers




O Easy connection to other forms of transportation — train, boat, airplane, bicycle
] Front door delivery to recreation sites

Governance and Funding
1 Regional transit authority or MOU with single governance(Park City Model)
1 Paid Parking as a disincentive to car, also as a means to help pay for system
O Develop short/long range plan — costs, revenues, governance, operations

Next Steps:

Develop Cost Scenarios — Ron Treabess/Gordon Shaw PLUS Carl Hasty, Will Garner,
Kelly Beede (Town of Truckee), Dave Paulson, Kent Hoopengarner
[ Create low-medium-high service scenarios to include some or all of the above tactics
7 Develop scope of work and contract with consultant
O Identify funding partners (Truckee, TTD, TMPO, NLTRA, other?)
1 Secure funding and begin work

Investigate Funding and Governance Options — Steve Teshara PLUS Carl Hasty, PCTPA,

Alex Mourelatos, Alex Terrazas (Town of Truckee), Jennifer Merchant(Placer County)

Look at Measure E and the possibility of expanding the existing district

Investigate the Trans-Sierra MPO as a potential funding partner

Identify potential governance scenarios to include JPA, MOUs, Transportation Authority,

etc.

Develop a Letter of Intent for participating stakeholders - Vail, Truckee, Placer, TMA,

KSL, NLTRA, TTD, Washoe, TTAD, Business Associations, Nevada County, Lodging,

| SC, Ski Resorts, TRPA, PCTPA

[ Support California Legislation to lower the voting thresholds from 66% to 55% for
transportation project taxes

[ Take an inventory of all transportation assets, review cost analysis of contract vs. public

O oOad

Create an Outreach Plan — committee members? Sandy Evans Hall PLUS Jan Colyer, Carl
Hasty, Alex Terrazas (Town of Truckee), Pam Hobday :

1 Develop an outreach strategy for initial input from all stakeholders

[ Signed Letters of Intent from all stakeholders

7 Test with voter polling

] Develop messaging, presentation, preferred scenario

[ Take to communities
Future Agenda Topics to Cover in addition to above items:
February — update on Placer County PCTPA efforts, meeting 1/28/13

March — TTD to present on Trans Sierra coalition funding concept

March/April — RTC to report on RTC Transit Summit for Washoe County to be held February or
early March

April — Results from TTD polling




TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

2690 Lake Forest Road, Suite C

Post Office Box 5875

Tahoe City, California 96145

(630) 583-4053 FAX: (530) 583-56966
info @lsctahoe.com * www.Isctrans.com

January 18, 2013

Mr. Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning
NLTRA

PO Box 5459

Tahoe City CA 96145

RE:  North Tahoe Transit Vision Concept Plan
Dear Mr. Treabess:

Per our meetings, LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc. is pleased to present our proposal to
develop a conceptual plan for a long-range public transportation services in the North Tahoe /
Truckee region. The overall strategy would be to connect the region (North Shore, West Shore,
Sand Harbor, Squaw Valley, Northstar, Truckee, Donner Summit) with the type of transit service
that destination resort visitors have become accustomed to at competing mountain resort regions.

This work will build upon the results of the Transportation Summit held on October 26, 2012, as
well as subsequent meetings of the Vision Coalition. Our work will focus on fleshing out the
operational, capital and cost details of the concepts that the Coalition has been developing. This
will consist of developing the following:

o Service Concept Plan — Separate plans will be developed for winter, summer and
offseason. These plans will also vary between daytime and evening service levels. In
addition to local services, express services will be identified as part of the winter and
summer daytime service plans. The daily and annual vehicle-hours and vehicle-miles of
service will be estimated.

e Capital Concept Plan — The number of buses needed to operate the service plan will be
calculated (including the necessary spare units). The potential for park-and-ride activity
will be discussed, and used to identify appropriate locations/sizes for new facilities.
Existing available passenger counts and plans for new bus shelters will be used to identify
the location of new shelters needed to support this vision plan. The ability of the existing
transit operations/maintenance facility at Cabin Creek to accommodate the expanded
transit program will be assessed, and the additional bus parking area and maintenance

bays identified.




Mr. Ron Treabess, NLTRA Page 2 January 18, 2013

e Conceptual Cost Estimates — Operating costs will be estimated based on two options:
provision of service by Placer County, and provision of service by a separate transit
service contractor. These costs will be estimated for the region as a whole, and also for
the three key counties (Placer, Washoe and Nevada) within the region. Capital costs will
be estimated based on current unit costs. In addition, capital costs will be annualized and
added to annual operating costs to identify the yearly funding level required for the
overall program.

Potential ridership will be discussed at a qualitative level, though detailed ridership estimates are
outside this proposed work scope. Specific funding strategies (including allocation of funding
responsibilities) are also outside this proposed work scope.

LSC will prepare a technical memorandum presenting the results of our analysis. We will then
attend up to two meetings to present and discuss our analysis, and make one round of
modifications based upon staff comments. This resulting document can then be used to decide
on “next steps” in furthering the transit vision, beyond this limited scope. It should be noted that
additional planning work would be required for actual implementation of new services and
capital improvements, or to provide the level of detail needed to support a tax initiative.

As shown in Table A, we estimate that this work scope will require a total of $10,000 to
complete. Please note that the rates shown are lower than our standard 2011 rates, reflecting our
longstanding relationship with the NLTRA.

LSC would be willing to undertake this work on a time-and-materials basis, with a total contract
amount of $10,000 that would not be exceeded without your prior written approval.

A A A

We would be happy to discuss any changes to the scope or contractual arrangements that you feel
would be appropriate. Thank you for the opportunity to make this proposal. We look forward to
working with the NLTRA in advancing this exciting project for the North Tahoe region.

Respectfully Submitted,

LSC Transportation Consultants, Inc.

by: ,@ZL%—-

Gordon R. Shaw, P.E., AICP, Principal

T




000°0L$ S1S02 103rodd IviolL
0s$ 51500 jeael ] jAdoD/Bunuug

SIASNIJXT TYNOLLIGAV
056°6% 29 c 8 0 14 IV1i0L
09428 zi 0 0 0 ) suoisIARY / Builsa  Z MSY.L
06.°L$ (0% 4 8 0 of OIS [EOIUYD3 | jO uolesedald | MSV.L

S6¢ 09% G8% 08L$ ajey AUnOH [e10)
ISOO(BI0]  SINOH yers uepluyoa)  Jauueld [ediould
yeisejo] uWoddng  owydeis
SINOH Jeig padinbay ue[d ydoouos

UOJSIA Jisuel] soye] yroN
sjewysg 3509 v I19V.L

77



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
February 6, 2013

Subject: Free Skier Shuttle Report
From: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Regional Coordinated Free Ski Shuttle Program

e Tahoe Transportation District has contracted with Amador Transit for the 5-
bus service to run 46 days on weekends and holidays during the 12/13 ski
season. TNTTMA is managing the service. Service began December 24th.

e The Placer County Board of Supervisors approved the NLTRA
recommendation for TOT funding of 26% total costs. ($65,900) The total
budget for the program is $253,100. (See attached Exhibit B)

e  For the first 21 days of service, total ridership has been 1721 passengers.
Overall ridership per day has averaged 82. (See attached passenger counts)

o Program Management Overview
o Ambassadors to acquaint bus drivers, welcome riders, provide info

Ski Shuttle collateral distributed to partners

Park and Ride lot coordination each day until 10:00 a.m.

Northstar donation of Blue lot for Park & Ride

Passenger logs review and reporting

Work with operator and lodging regarding service interruptions and
on-going improvements

Provide each rider with survey card (See attached)

Make survey available on website

Onboard passenger interviews during Presidents weekend

Prepare end of season performance analysis and recommendations
for 2013/14 season (See attached Criteria Guidelines for Evaluating
TOT Funded Transit Services) ‘

O 0 0 0 O

O 0 0O

-




EXHIBIT B: 2012-13 North Tahoe / Truckee Regional
Skier Shuttle Program Annual Budget

Costs

Operating Cost (1) $173,548

Administrative Costs $15,000

Monitoring/Reporting $8,000

Marketing $25,000

Snow Removal (Truckee Park and Ride) $3,000

Legal Costs $5,000

Subtotal $229,548

Contingency $23,552

Total Annual Costs $253,100

Revenues % of Total

Lodaing Revenues
NLTRA $65,900 26%
Town of Truckee $5,000 2%
Other Lodging Outside Placer County $7,500 3%
Subtotal $78,400 31%

Participating Ski Resorts
Squaw Valley/Alpine Meadows $169,000 67%
Homewood Min Resort $5,700 2%
Subtotal $174,700 69%

Total Annual Revenues $253,100 100%

Note 1. 780 vehicle service hours at $219.96 per hr.

(0-Z-




Ao 3502 Jojelado Uo paseq 1oBusssed Jad 150D,

£0'9v$ 8L’V GG |G6°18: 161709 8.8 114 LeLL J<._.0H_
61 89 i 2E Y 08T LL G168 06 g alege s ~hepung
18°19$" ~ |66 gy 108781 ~|GL°G8 06 g L 1Pee "} Aepinies
vZays e Vi | LTes i Lo T e L JeLees | Aepea
TOPUSSSE/AS0D, | HOA/CIUSIBPR] uny/aiysIopy “Req/diusiopiy | SiH "OMS SUSA 2 SUNY skeq # | diysiopid
i i - SFINOYTIV]
19'281$ 02’} S0°'L 14 80°CL 8 12 88 Iv1OL|
16'¢L1$ 9l oLl V4 'Ll 0z S 144 Kepung
£.°78E8 160 0S50 00°C v'il 014 g 0l Repinies
920613 9L 171 60 8¢ '8€ L4 L 9S Kepyeam
1obUaSSEd/1S0D). | HSA/AIUSIBPR] Uy dysioprd | Aeci/diusiapid SIH OMIS USA | Sund sheqd # | GiusIopd
Menbg 0} JEISYLON :8Inoy
LZ°891$ LE'L LL'L L9V L6Vl 14 | X4 86 ._<._.o._._
6e'6ves 06°0 08°0 0Z¢ S8 L1 02 S 9l Aepung
1£°961% ZL'l 00°L 00'v G8'LL 0C g 0¢ Kepinies
2618 861 L'l ¥9'G LZ6E 144 Ll 29 Aepxga
oBUSSSEd/1S00), | HS//AIUSIopR] uny/diysiapiy Feqydiusiopry | SiH OAIS "USA suny skeq # | diUusIapi
JEJSULION 0} MENbS P10y
86'SL1$ 06°L LL'L 2901 SL°LLL 9ZL | X4 £22 ._<._bt
$SGLLS SZ'l L) 00°L 6°LC 0€ g 1 Aepung
L¥'6ELS 86’1 Lyt 08'8 6L 0 S 144 Kepinesg
9.°¢6$ Ge'T 812 60°ClL €19 99 Ll kadA Kepx@an
ToPUSSSEd/S0D), | HS/AAISIepY uny/diysiapiy Reqydiusiopry | SiH 9AS "USA suny skeq # | diusJopRd
Menbg - 210US 1S9 -8Inoy
g8Z°12$ yE£°0L 6L'L1L 1G'€C 88" LY 44 12 154 ._<._.ol..—
08'22$ S9'6 00'LL 0022 viL 0l g 1] 35 Aepung
08129 600} 0G°L1 00°¢C 71l 0l S Sil Aepimes
£¥°023 1L 0L YrAAl GG'¥2 80°G2 (44 1l 0.2 Kepyosm
ToBUSSSEd/1S0D, | HS/A/AIUSIEPR] uny/diysiapiy Keq/diysiopry | SiH OIS "USA suny sked # | diyslopi
2# sng - menbg 0} 1ieAH BInoY
19218 Sy Ll Sy 6L 06°8¢ £8'9% 144 24 118 4<._.ol_._
16'11$ 8¥' 8l 0902 A5 4 SlGLLL 0} S 902 Aepung
96°L1$ 6£'8L 06°02 00'L¥ Gl'LL 0l G S0¢2 Repinjes
62¢LS GG 9L Sy'8l 16°9¢ £6'¥C (44 1 90% Kepsaa
1oBUSSSE/IS0D, | HS//CIUSISPR] umy/diysIapry Feq/ausiopry | SiH OGS "USA SUnYy skeq # | diysiepry
L# sng-- menbg 0} neAH 8oy

¢10z ‘Lz frenuer - 2102 ‘22 Jaqueoaq Hoday Arewung

33%IAUI-IOHVE HIEON

MInyS{isaay

]
\E

10-2



1zl levil (6.6 188 gl 194 26 65 6¢ €2 vel 66 S6Y 6.E 9il 118 G99 [4:14 VLOL
9ce  |86G- - |0¥E 1|98 8 114 29 [8)4 [44 1445 18 €9 0.2 661 VL 90¥% 0.LC 9cl Aepyoa :[€}03ans
68c 'j98Z <|e0L |¢C G L 9l 14" [4 G¢ 13 9l oLl g6 gl 90¢ €gl €9 Aepung :[g30}Ans
¥6E 8G¢C ogl 10} C 8 0¢ g Gl 144 ¥e 0¢ Gll g8 0€ 60¢ 442 £9 Aepanjeg :jejolqng
aviol! Wd | WV |[1viOl| WNd NV |(TviOoi| WNd WV [Tviol| Nd Wy |1viol] Id WY |Iviol| INd INV
VL 99 *] } 2 0 A } 0 € ) 0 T4 14 0 A4 o¢ ] Lziy Repuns
.8 09 LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 L 0 L 124 ¥4 € [4S] 6¢ gl 9z/) Kepnies
€6 L X4 4 0 4 3 3 0 S S 0 1z Gc C 86 (57 L vz/1 Aepuon
19 6¢ (44 € 0 € ¥ € 2 g L ¥ €C gl S 9¢ Li 6 oz/L Aepung
9L €g €¢ } 0 L 0 0 0 L 9 G LZ [44 S e 14 zl 61/} Aepinies
68 69 0c 8 ¥ 14 € 4 L * € [4 [44 61 € 16 157 0l ¢L/1 Aepung
g9 Gy 0¢ 14 C 4 8 4 9 0 0 0 [A4 0¢ [4 1e ¥4 0L ZL/1 Kepimes
26 19 1€ 4 0 4 14 14 0 0L 9 ¥ 9¢ €e € 9g ¥e 44 9/1 Aepung
0L 69 (34 0 0 0 S 0 g 14" Li € 9C i (A g9 1274 1c s/1 fepinies
0L 29 14 0l L 6 S ¥ L [44 (A" ol [A> 12 b 8¢ iZ4 i v/). Repud
LZ) 18 oF 8 0 8 L el ¥ €€ 9l Ll T4 1c ¥ 147 R el g/ Aepsinyl
9li 9. = Ov 6 I 8 Gl gl 4 14 el Ll gc 14 14 147 8¢ Gl 2/y Aepssupam
18 4% L2 9 0 9 0 0 0 L 9 3 8l Ll l 0s Le 6l {1 Aepseny
9Ll 99 0S Ll 9 L 9 ¥ A 12 (4" 6 yX4 L 0l 14 lZ 8L Lerzy Kepuop
0L 114 Gc 8 0 8 ¥ ¥ 0 (A" 9 9 i 0l 14 [A> T4 L ogrey fepung
9s R 174 g 0 S L € ¥ 8 L I ol 8 8 0¢ el L 62icL Aepinies
16 1S oy 3 0 i 6 3 8 14" 9 8 o¢ €C €l g 1z 0l gziey Aepud
LS Ie 9C I 0 L I 0 3 9 € € 9l Ly g £e Li 9l Lejzy Aepsinyl
€S o¢ Ll 0 0 0 L L 0 4 0 4 0g 6l (A% 0¢ 9l ¥ 9z/zy Aepsaupem
ov gc Gl 0 0 0 ¥ 4 [4 14 [4 [4 [44 el 6 ol 8 4 ge/gy Aepseny
1S 8¢ el [4 0 4 € 5 4 9 9 0 14" Ll l 8¢ 0z 9 vzreL Aepuoi
el Wd | AV ewol] Wd | AV Ewol] nd | Wy el Wd | NV elol] Nd | WV el Nd | WY ajed
SaInou IV - [eloL Alled: Menbg-IeiSyLoN JEISUHON - menbg Menbg - 2Joyg 1SepA Z Menbg-auljou| 1 menbg-suljou]

~sonss] Ajajes puUE Jeujeam 0} anp €2/2) B TT/Th SIMSS ONax

gLILeIL - TLITTITL
diysJop1y Aled 2Inys Jap|s 92N L - S0yeL YyUoN

23345N¥L-3OHVL HIYON

SIS iSI

|

L

|0-4




595 g9 S[ejoL
15 Nd oLi§ daq nedy
6¢e z Nd 08 dsa (dois LuvL) Aeg (e3sAiD
zL 4 Wd s deqioy ssooy - dojs L. ised yoeag sbuiy
€e Nd §7i¥ deq (umoig ueus) [eAUSY Ydeag sBuny
T Nd OFY deg (8BpoT] Jlopn pau) 19 yoeag sBui
2 v Wdeew | 90)  po-3-dog 1yvi)es s oo
oL |4 Nd 8% dag (sojeiRInoly) fesus) BIsIA 0UeL
sz Nd €% deg (spues soye L) IS8/ BISIA 8ouel
514 Nd £€% dsg (spoomuen) Aeg uelsuied
o8 z Nd 62 deg (b1-4) IH refoq
z5 oy Nd vZ:v dag so1] Jeddad woly ssoioy - AD aoueL
9 id €2y dea 1599 SEOUaWY WOJ) SS0J0Y - ﬂw_mmoz_.__mw
e ve Nd ey d20| |y 1) oBpo eule soyeL - AuD mmmm

vZ Nd 0T deg Jaua) ysued] A0 soyel

18 A uy (¥ Aeg) Joya) usurll Ayo d0UE )

¥ 9 Nd L1y deQ 107 Bupiied youey Jany

66 Nd OL:% dag (smopeayy suidiy) yed J8eq

16¢€ INd 007 dag Asjlep menbg

™ pbueded — buipieog [FEREENES dois
siabuassed Bl 9JIAIS

suny Nd L# sng NeAH - menbg

2s¢e 25¢ SlejoL

fA 4 NV 258 Y Aajiep menbg

1S WY 1¥'8 deg (smopeajy suidly) Med 488

€ b NV 078 dag youey JaAR

8 NV g8 QQD 1ajus) ysued] E_O aoye ]|

s8I Ly (g Keg) tojue) ysued Ao soyel

9 NV €2:8 deg ai0jeq Isnf doig LYV - BOUSWY Jo ued

z 9 Y 228 daq uuj enfeA 3s9g SeoLetlY

I 6 NV 12:8 deq uuj easpadded

14 Ll NV 8L:8 deq@ (1L4-£ woy ssosoe - dojg Ly D) [IH Jeoq

8 z WY 518 deq ezid

i 5,a0/11-L1e doyg 1dvL) Aeg uegawe)

Ll WV 118 dag (e6po UBlD JepaD) 1S3 BISIA S0URL

. (py uossopuy

€ NV 018 deg Joye doyg 1yvL) [eRus) BISIA S0ue L]

[} 18 NV 60:8 daq (aBpo] ayjould) 1se3 BISIA 30UEL

4 el NV 808 daq (doyg 1¥v.L Aemajes) 1sap uoeag sBui

2 NV £08 deg (doug pis seneq) [esusd yoeag sbury

oF NV 90'8 de@ (spuate)) yse3 Yoeag sbuny

z INY 00:8 deq Reg |21sh1d

ve NV StL dea peAH

Bunedeq buipsecg pajnpayYos doig
siabuassed ENTITIERTSELS

12492 ‘LT ‘0Z ‘6) ‘el ‘TL 9 ‘S ‘¥ ‘¢ ‘T ‘) Aenuep
1€ ‘0 ‘62 ‘8T ‘22 ‘9T ‘ST ‘¥T 1lequiadag
:9901MaG JO sheq

sjuno) Jabuassed aPNYS Jonis

sumy WY L# sng menbg - JeAH

[0-5




6. 6.€ siejoLl
v Nd 009 Ly neAH
9 L WNd £V'§ dsa (doys 1uvL) Reg BIshi0
[R% INd 6€:6 daqloi ssosoy - dojs 1MV /1) 35e3 yoeag sbuy
8¢ Nd 886 daq (umosD Uewsd) [eaus) ydesqg sBup|
zL ] Nd SE§ deq (aBp0TT Jionn PaY) 159/ yoead sBuy
(leuotieN

” d +
s Nd 1€ 30| 10 -3- dojs Lyv.L) ISET BISIA S0UBL
Z INd 0E:S deq (soyejeinopy) [enuad BISIA soUB L
44 3 Nd 625 deq (spues soyel) ISeM BISIA BoueL
£e Nd 928 deq (spoomies) Aeg ueauIed
0e Nd 22§ deg (11-2) 1H Jfefiod
oe ol Nd Z1:S deg 201 Jaddad wol} $S0K0Y - AUD S0UBL
. da Uu] @njeA|
s¢ Nd eb's a 1599 SEOUSWY WOl} SSONY - Ao souel
9L INd 1S deq dors
) 1MvL) @BpoT eudepy aoyel - AjQ soyet
¥ Nd €46 dsq JeWe) ysuely A0 soyel
8¢ 4 Jy (¢ Aeg) Je1uaD ysuel] D soyel
4 Nd 70'§ deq 107 Bupied youey Jaary
€ k4 Nd €06 dea (smopealy auidiy) ded 182d
628 Nd €5 deq Kalep menbs
bupedsg uipecy painpayos dois

slabuassed ETTCRIINES

suny Nd z# sng nelH - menbg

gkl ail S0l

LL NV 62:6 oy Aajlep, menbs

FAS NV L1:6 deqg (smopeapy auidiy) sed 189g

ANV 016 deq youey Jon

9 NV 606 deg Jeuad ysues) Ao soye ]

L 1y (g Keg) Jayuad ysueil Ao douelL

4 NV 958 dsg su0jaq 3snf doig LV - BOUBWY jo jueg

] INV 65°8 dag uyj anjeA 1seg sesually|

4 Y vS-8 daq uug sapaddad

L NV 158 deq (11-2 woy ssose - dojg LHVL) HiH Jeoq

° Wy 8v:8 dea 5,80/11- ¥e dois LuvD) Aeg cm__%mmw

6 NV 78 deg@ (o6p0T USID JEPa)) 1SBM BISIA 20UEL

¢ v £7:8 dea Jeye doig 1AV _gcm%m“wwwmww

4 NV 2v'8 dag (oBpo ay2u1d) 3sB3 BISIA S0UEL|

4 NV 18 daq (doig 1xv) Aemajes) 1sep yoesd sbunt

14 NV ov:8 deq (doys pis sane() [eRURD Yoeag SBUD)

61 Y 6£:8 daq (ayusieD) 1se3 yoeeg sbuny

€ NV €78 dsa Keg [1sA10

s WV 818 deg wekH

supieasg uipseog [FERRERRES dois
s1abuassed Bauil] 321

[0-to

lzioz iz oz 6L eL L9 ey feenuep
1€ ‘0€ ‘62 ‘8T ‘L2 ‘9T ‘ST ‘v Joquieddd

:991A198 Jo sheq
sjunon Jabuassed apnys Jons

suny NV Z# shg menbg - 1eAH



66 66 S|ejo

veL k243 seyolL L2 WV S€01 uy Kejep menbg

Wd 829 Ly —— 9 Wy Lz-ol dag (smopeapy auidly) yed 195q

Wd 819 doq POOMAWIOH 4 Wy 0z-01 deg youey Jaary

Nd €0:9 dsq apishuung Wv L0l deq Jajuag YIsuedl A0 soyel

32 Nd 855 deg usSEqIURID Ly ( fieg) s33ua0 ysuelL A1) s0yeL

4 Wd e5a dag (g Aeg) s93ua ysuri] AjD aoue | st Wy 01-04 deQ uayyeqiuels

8 4 uy Jayua ysuel) Qi) aoye] Ny S0-01 daq apisAuung

Wd 1y:s dag 107 Bupkied youey JA F nvose da@ POOMBUIOH

L Nd 0§ dag (smopeapy auidly) sHed 1990 2 WY 0¥'6 deg Buwouel

sz Nd €16 deg Kallep, menbg L WY 0€6 dag poomauwioH

€l 1y Aafien menbg WY §Z:6 daq apisAuung

Wd LZ:S dsg 1011 Buppied youey JoA 1z WY 0Z:6 deg uadEqiURID

L Nd 0Z:6 dag (smopealy auidly) 3ed J83( z WY 8L:6 deq Jajus) ysuel] Ao soye)

L Wd €1:g dag (g feg) sojad ysuriy A0 soue L 3 uy (¥ Aeg) Jojue) ysuesy Ao soyel]

€l uy JBjuad usuel] A0 soyel L WY 0518 daq youey] JoARd

zL Wd €0 deg uayequURID L NV 6Y'8 dag (smopesy auldiy) sped Jeag

¥y Wd 855 daq apisuung € WY 618 deg Asyien menbs

g €l IWd 8¥% deg POOMBWIOH e 41| Aejfe/, menbs

9 Wd seit deq ewoye] 9 WY L8 deg (smopeapy autdiv) Jed J22Q

z £z Wd 8Z:% dag POOMBWIOH € Wv 0e'8 dag uduey JaAd

s Wd €Lib dag spisfuung 4 WY 52:8 dsg Joyus) ysueiL Q1Y soyel,

Sl Wd 20ty deq uopEqIURID k4 L oy (G Aeg) s93ua) JsurtL QD doye |

1 Nd €0:¥ dag (s Reg) Jayuag ysued] ANY soyel o€ WY Gi'8 daq@ 218Y20J 8o - uspyeqiueid

0z L uy J9jUaD Nsuri A0 soye L € WY 0L:8 deg dois LYV - apisAuung

Nd LS:€ dag 107 Bupjied youey Joaly A WY 008 daq doig LMVL - HOSaY “JN POOMIWOH

" Zl Nd 0S:€ dsq (smopealy auldly) sied JeaQ WY LG L deqjropesyy ewoye L woy ssony - doig 1YV

ce Nd 8¢ dag fallep menbg § WY 0L dag 32O Isod BwoyR ]|

Bupedeq Buipieog paINpayds doyg Bupiedeq Buipeog p3Inpayog dois
siabuassed ENTIERITSETS slabuassed awy] AJIAIRS

suny [Nd POOMBWOH -~ menbg suny Wy menbg - poomauoH

1Z ‘92 ‘1z ‘02 ‘61 ‘€1 ‘TL ‘9 ‘s ‘¥ ‘¢z ‘} Muenuer
L€ ‘0¢ ‘62 ‘82 ‘12 ‘92 ‘ST ‘pT Joquisdag
:991A198 Jo sheq
sjunoy iabuassed amInys Iamys

1N_™




65 69 slejo |

INd 429 Ly Asjjen menbg

Nd 609 dad [00UOS SIPPIA 93N

Nd ¥0:9 daqg jodeQ ules] 3axoNIL|

Nd 9§ deq [S10H 1odg 9snoH Jepad

¥ d £8°6 deq {104 Jndsxie

INd 268 daq@ uuy uojdwen

Wd 0§ deg podiy soye | aaonL|

Nd ¥¥'S dag 107 yeed dlISED [EISUHON

Ay 107 Yead 2ised JejsuloN

Nd 28§ deq uojeD zy

4 Nd 0€'S daq 107 ead ensed JESULON

14 1y 101 ead afiseD JejSUHoN

Nd 026 dag podiry goye 98xINnLL

L Nd 61§ deq uug uoydwen

p INd 8L'S dag {e10H Jndssiie

INd 21§ daqg 810+ Hodg 8snoH Jepsd

sl L Nd 1§ dag Jodaq Ul dMoni]

0e Nd OL'S deq {00UOS SIPPIN 99¥ONIL

0s Nd ov'y daq falleA menbs

suniedaq buipieog paInpayuds dois
siabuassed ENUIERINSETS

suny Nid menbg - JejsylioN - Mmenbsg

6¢ 6¢ :Sejo L

ol INY 8E6 Ay Kalre menbs

S INV 026 dag {0040 SIPPIA SMONL

€l z Y 116 dea Jodag utel] adxONIL

Y 58 daq 1810H Hodg asnoH Jepad

[} NV €58 daq [810H JndsyseT

WY 258 deq uuy uoiduieH

8 INY 158 dag podity soye] 83%oniL

NV 98 dsa 01 Yead dpse) JeiSsUUoN

LY 107 Yead 9jise) JeiSUHON

NV 6£8 dag ucED 21

b NV 2e8 deq 107 Yeed alseD JeISUHON

9l Yy 107 Mead aliseD JejsuboN

WY €18 da@ Hodiny soye L aaxonIL|

l AR dag uu] ucidwey

b4 NV LL8 deq {210H Indsx e

€ NV oL'8 deg [210H podg osnoH Jepag

9 Y 80:8 deq jodaq ules] e3xonIL|

L NV £0:8 deq |00YOS S|PPIN S8ONL L

€ NV S-L daqg (1se3 abe|in) Asilen menbs

I buedad uipJeog [FEAETES daig
EMIERES

12 '92 12 ‘02 ‘61 ‘€1 ‘21 ‘9 ‘s ‘¥ ‘¢ ‘T ‘| Menuer
1€ ‘0 ‘6Z ‘8T ‘LT ‘92 ‘ST ‘¥T JoquiadeQ
:901M98 Jo sheq
sjuno9 Jabuassed oINys 1eMs

Suny NV Menbg - JEJSULON - menbsg

10-8




Sl Sl 'S[ejo L

Nd €29 P4 uolueD ZIy

Ad 919 dag 107 %ead 8fiseD JeSyHoN

Ly 107 3ead sjse) JejSsyLoN

Nd 509 dag podiry soye] a9xonIL

Nd 09 deg uyj uojdwey

Nd 209 deg |810H Jndsye

Nd 00:9 deq [8JoH Wodg asnoy Jepan

Nd 95°6 deg jodsQ ues] saxoniL

Ad 156 dsg {00UOS SIPPIN S8%0NI L

4y [00U2g S|PPIN 830N L

Nd €€ deq Aajlep menbg

€l y Asjlen menbg

3 Nd 0Lg dsg 100U2S I[PPIN S&0NIL

L 1 Wd 70§ dag Jodaq ujes | saxoNIL|

Nd 98+ deg [910H Hods asnoH Jepan

Nd $S'p deqg |10H Jndsyte

L Nd z&8p dag uuj uojdwey

Nd 051 dag yodiy soye | seyon] |

£l Nd vrip deg 107 Yead eiseD JejsyuoN

mEtMnmo buipieog paNpayds dois
siabudssed ENIERNES

suny Nd JeISUHON - menbg - JejsypoN

€L €L s[eyol |

ve NV 056 Y| 07 Yead Jpse) JelsypoN

NV 0€:6 dag podiiy aoye ] aaxoni] |

6 NV 62°6 dag uu] uoydweH

2 Y 826 dag |810H JIndsyjte

NV /26 deg [810H suodg asnoH Jepa)

€ NV 626 deg jodaq uies] s8vonI|

3 Wv ole deg 10042g S|PPIN S8xONLL

£l |00UOS 3|PPIA 830N L

L oL NV 858 dag £sjlep menbg

8¢ iy Asjlep menbg

8L Nv g¢8 dsg |00UDS SIPPIN 88XONIL

6l WY 0€:8 deq jodaq ures| saxonLL

WY §Li8 dag [810H SHods 8snoH Jepsn

2 NV big deqg [830H Jndsyie

6 NveLg deq uu| uoydwey

WY ZL8 dsQ Hoduy soye | aaxondy,

4 WV 208 dsg 1077 Yeed 9)ISeD JejsyuoN

y 107 qedd SlSe] JeysyuoN

WY 008 daq uoeD ZRy

| buedeq bulpseog pSINPaYoS dois
s19buasseq aui] IS

Lz ‘9z ‘Lz ‘0T ‘61 ‘€L ‘TL ‘9 ‘S ‘b ‘¢ ‘T ‘| Aenuep

1€ ‘0€ ‘62 “8T ‘LT ‘92 ‘ST ‘v Jaquadaq

1991M8S Jo sheq

sjunog abuassed aINys 19niS

suny WY JEJSUJON - Menbg - JEJSUIION

N-O




Tahoe Skier Shuttle Survey

Tahoe Skier Shuitle

1. How many people traveled in your group on the shuttle?

L |

2. How did you get to your bus stop in the morning?
O Walked
O Drove and parked
O Dropped off

(>  Connecting bus

3. Are you a visitor to the Tahoel/Truckee region or a resident?

> Overnight visitor
¢ Day visitor
O Seasonal resident

O Full time resident

4. What community, neighborhood or lodging property did you stay in on the night
prior to your shuttle trip?

L |

5. If you are a visitor, what is your home zip code in the US, or country of
residence?

[ |

6. What ski resort did you travel to?

7 Squaw Valley

7 Alpine Meadows

7 Homewood

71 Northstar

[ Sugar Bowl

[ Boreal

[ Royal Gorge

1019

S amen [ [ erShattle 2/1/2013




Tahoe Skier Shuttle Survey

[

"] Tahoe City Winter Sports Park

Donner Ski Ranch

Other ski resort:

7. How did you hear about the service?

I

]
I
I

Internet/Social Media
Newspaper/Flyer
Family/Friends
Lodging staff

Saw the stop or shuttle

Other (please specify)

il

8. Please give us your opinion on various aspects of the service. On a scale of 1
(poor) to 5 (excellent), please rank the following:

1 (Poor)

Convenience of

o
schedule
On-time o
performance
Location/quality of o
bus stops i
Days of service O
Avallablllty of o
information
Driver O
Condition of Bus o

2

O

9]

3 4 5 (Excellent)
O @) O
O @ O
@) O o
o O o
o O @
o o o
o @) o

9. Should the Skier Bus run in future years?

O
O

Yes

No

10. What suggestions do you have for improving the service?

E

o1

Tattences / xxrmxrixr a11etraxri i lroxr ontn /o /Ql-1 0+ Qg4 o

271/201



CRITERIA GUIDELINES
For
EVALUATING TOT FUNDED TRANSIT SERVICES

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association has been successful in providing TOT
funding for on-going transit services, as well as for both planning and start-up
funds for various transit service expansions in the North Lake Tahoe area.
Through its Transportation Committee, partnerships with Placer County, the
TNT-TMA, TTD, and participation in other public forums, many of the transit
goals in the 2004 NLTRA Master Plan and the 2003 TART Systems Plan are being
achieved. Both of these plans, which have been approved by the Placer County
Board of Supervisors, outline transit needs for North Lake Tahoe that will
improve the visitor experience, the mobility of residents, and the quality of the
environment.

In order to ensure that TOT funds allocated for transit operations are done so in
a cost-effective manner that provides measurable return on investment while
continuing to meet the intent of the plans, the following Criteria Guidelines will
be utilized to evaluate the success of on-going transit services and, to the extent
possible, the potential success of recommended service expansions. These
Guidelines should assist the Resort Association in allocating resources for
successful services or to assist in making decisions on one service versus another
if necessary. This should also provide a tool for maintaining consistency among
different operating models, which should further improve ridership and return on
investment. The Guidelines will be considered collectively with flexibility, and no
one criteria will be used singularly to determine the success or failure of a route
or service. Quantifiable factors, including dollar amounts, should allow a phased
approach for achievement, and should be reviewed regularly to reflect annual
cost changes.

Ridership Guidelines-

« Passengers per vehicle service hour: First and second years- 5.6 p/vsh,
third year- 8 p/vsh, ongoing growth to exceed 10 p/vsh (From TART Plan)
(TART Routes range from 10.75 to 30.17 for FY 07/08)

= \isitor/employees serving visitors ridership

Fiscal Guidelines-
= Subsidy per passenger all funding sources: First and Second years- $8,
third year- $5, ongoing not to exceed $4 (TART 07/08 = $5.44

1012




systemwide; West Shore is highest at $9.47 and North Shore is lowest at
$2.65)

Subsidy per passenger- TOT funding source- should not be more than
75% of all funding sources. This % should not be used to eliminate
otherwise successful routes or services (compare to % of
visitor/employees serving visitors ridership)

Farebox ratio: First and second years-10%, third year-14%, ongoing 17%
Long-term funding source(s) availability

Multiple funding sources and equitability

Other Guidelines-

Clearly identifiable signage and stops

Coordinated marketing program targeted to employment and visitor user
groups

Span of service (Operating Hours)

Regional connectivity/coordinated schedules

Vehicle accessibility

Bike Racks

Complementary paratransit service, if required

Maintenance standards

Training standards

10-13



noth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
February 6, 2013

Subject: Master Plan Resource Studies Funding Request
Erom: Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Decision Considerations:

e Two resource studies have been prepared and updated periodically insuring that NLTRA
planning documents remain current and responsive.

o These studies will, once again, require review and revisions to provide necessary data
for the process of updating the 1995 and 2004 Master Plans into a 2013 North Lake
Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan. With the renewal of the TOT measure, this
Master Plan, with updates through annual work plans, will provide NLTRA direction for
the next 10 years

e The study data will also be valuable to the preparation of annual work plans during the
budget processes.

e One resource study report to be revised is The Economic Significance of Travel to the
North Lake Tahoe Area 2003-2008p. (See attached Report description). The estimated
cost for consultant preparation is $24,500. The recommended consultant is Dean
Runyan Associates.

e The second resource study report will allow updating of the situational analysis section in
the Master Plan. It involves reviewing recent (2008, 2011) visitor tracking and survey
results for summary and adequacy, preparing current other destination competitive
analyses, and a strategic discussion of North Lake Tahoe’s destination competitiveness,
including as related to funding. Subsequently, the work will then include reviewing the
Funding Chapter and recommendations of potential funding options (See attached
proposal letter). The estimated cost for consultant preparation is up to $5200. The
recommended consultant is Strategic Marketing Group.

e TOT Infrastructure Funding requiring NLTRA and BOS approval is up to $29,700.

e The Joint Committee unanimously recommended the staff request for an infrastructure
allocation of up to $29,700. It was also recommended that better description of
deliverables be included, as well as consideration of additional areas for competitive
analysis.

Tourism Master Plan/Strategic Goals:
The revision of these resource studies will provide for a more complete update of the
existing Master Plans into a new 2013 Master Plan. This will enable direction to move
forward toward achieving all NLTRA Strategic Goals.

Staff Recommendation:
After review and discussion, staff requests the NLTRA Board approve and recommend to
the Placer County Board of Supervisors a TOT Infrastructure allocation of up to $29,700 to
complete the two master plan resource studies, as described, which are necessary for a

thorough Master Plan process.

JI-1







Dean Runyan Associates
833 SW Eleventh Avenue, Suite 920
Portland OR 97205
503.226.2973
www.deanrunyan.com

Proposal to Revise and Update
The Economic Significance of Travel to the North Lake Tahoe Area
2008—2013 Detailed Visitor Impact Estimates

Prepared for
North Lake Tahoe Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

The purpose of this study is to document the economic significance of the travel
industry in the North Lake Tahoe Area. Detailed estimates of travel spending, the
employment and earnings generated by this spending, and travel-generated tax
receipts from 2008 through 2013 will be provided in this report. Dean Runyan
Associates has previously prepared this study for the North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association in 2002 and 2008. Dean Runyan Associates has specialized in
research and planning services for the travel tourism and recreation industry
since 1984. With respect to economic impact analysis, the firm developed and
currently maintains the Regional Travel Impact Model (RTIM), a proprietary
computer model for analyzing travel economic impacts at

the state, regional and local level. Dean Runyan Associates also has extensive
experience in project feasibility analysis, market evaluation, survey research, and
travel and tourism planning.

This report will describe the economic impacts of travel to the North Lake Tahoe
Area from 2008 through 2013. The estimates for 2013 will be preliminary. In
addition, this report will include estimates of the secondary (indirect and induced)
impacts associated with visitor spending. A primary objective of this research is
to provide reliable, detailed estimates, which allow for year-to-year comparisons
to help guide decision making for planning, policy and marketing purposes.
Specific objectives include:

« Provide an economic overview of the North Lake Tahoe Area.

. Estimate the direct economic impacts of visitor spending.

. Estimate the impact of secondary businesses that are supported by the
North Lake Tahoe Area visitor industry.

With the exception of eliminating the Comparison of Mountain Resort Areas
chapter, this report will follow the table of contents (attached) and a similar format
as used in the 2003-2008p report.

: l-%




Depending on the actual agreed upon Scope of Work, it is anticipated that the
report will be complete by June 30". The cost for Dean Runyan Associates to
prepare this report will not exceed $24,500.

Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE SUNMMARY.......coiiiimireninisis it ssnisssssessssssnesmsas snssssesssissstessssessvos snssssssssssmssesssessisesnsss |
PREFACGE ... b s s s et Vv
1 INTRODUCGTION it b s s aas s b b s a e kR R e s h s R e s e RO SRR chnsbabes 1
OBUJECTIVES ..ot e s e s e ena 1
DATA SOURGCES ...ttt e s 1
REPORT CONTENTS ...ttt v e st s een st 2
STUDY AREA ..o e s s b sb e en 2
2. VISITOR VOLUME AND SPENDING ....cooierinrtensinsnn s ssssivssissmssssess ssrssesassesassnsssees 5
MEASUREMENT OF TRAVEL IMPACTS ... et 5
TYPES OF TRAVELER ACCOMMODATION .....ccoiniiiiiiii it e 5
VISITATION & SPENDING BY TYPE OF TRAVELER ACCOMMODATION ......coooovvnniiiniinnnnen 6
VISITOR SPENDING TRENDS ........cooiiiviiii i s 1
3. EARNINGS AND EMPLOYNMENT ..o s csesssenssnssnssnsiossesessessssssssssnssssnssssnoness 17
EARNINGS AND EMPLOYMENT IN NORTH LAKE TAHOE AREA.........coiiiicirceee 17
EMPLOYMENT AND EARNINGS GENERATED BY TRAVEL SPENDING .........cccooieiicne. 19
4. TAXIMPACTS i s s sess e esssresssas sesases ssesssesss e sssessesasesassssasssassas sesnsbons 21
TAX RECEIPTS GENERATED BY TRAVEL SPENDING ........ccoooiiciiiicecerc e 21
PROPERTY TAX RECEIPTS ..ottt et et 22
5. CONSTRUCTION AND REAL ESTATE ...ccoiiiivivniniimrsesssssrcsss st sssmssssesssasssssssssesssssasssssens 23
6. VISITOR IMPACT OVERVIEW ..ot s s s sa s e sassasssssssssnssnons 27




G\CM;\RKETING GROy,

22 January 2013

Andy Chapman

Chief Marketing Officer

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
P.O. Box 1757

Tahoe City, CA 96145

Dear Andy,

it was great to talk with you and Ron regarding the development of the new updated North Lake Tahoe
Community Tourism Master Plan. | fully understand the direction you are seeking to re-emphasize
tourism in the next version of the plan to that end | wanted to provide you with a potential scope of
work for update revisions. (This scope is open to further discussion and refinement.)

Project Goal:

The scope is based on an overall goal to generating more travel spending to the North Lake Tahoe region
which in turn will generate more revenue for related businesses, improve employment and tax revenues
which will further enhance the quality of life for local residents.

Project Elements:

I. Information Review
This step includes a review of existing data including the following:
e North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan 2004
e 2008/09 NLTRA Website Survey
e 2011 North Lake Tahoe Ad Tracking Fuil Report N
e The Economic Significance of Travel to The north Lake Tahoe area 2003-2008
e Placer County Travel Industry Assessment and Detailed Economic Impact Estimates
2002-2008
e Lew Edwards group Market Opinion Research 2011-2012
e Eastern Placer County Community Survey2009

Deliverable: Once this information review is completed SMG will make recommendations with
regard to what from the existing information can be used as well as needed additional information.

P.O. Box 10109 south Lake Tahoe, California 96158 (530) 541-2462 FAX (530) 541-8720 www.smgonline.net

-5




Il. Destination Competitive Analysis

This step includes a review of the following seasonal destination competitors:

¢ Winter Destinations
o Mammoth Lakes
o ParkCity
o Summit County, Colorado
o South Lake Tahoe
¢ Summer Destinations
Napa-Sonoma
Yosemite
Santa Cruz
Monterey
San Diego
Mammoth Lakes

0O O O 0 O O

Within each of these destinations we will seek to develop the following competitive

framework:

e Public Investments in the past 5 years.

e Define market positioning

e Major attractions

o New elements within the past five years
e Potentia! key issues

Deliverable: Summary competitive set information.

ill. Destination Competitiveness

Ultimately this information is designed to help answer several questions including the
following:

1. Is the North Lake Tahoe “product” competitive with the competitive set? If yes why, if
no, why not?

2. Looking ahead to: What customer segments does North Lake Tahoe want to attract, and
does the destination have, from a visitor experience perspective, what they want?

Deliverable: Strategic discussion on the competitive dynamics including recommendations for
North Lake Tahoe to consider for increasing its competitiveness and attracting its desired target

segment(s).

P.O. Box 10109 South Lake Tahoe, California 96158 (530) 541-2462 FAX (530) 541-8720 www.smgonline.net

1~




Project Costs:
The cost to complete this project is as follows:

¢ Information Review 7 Hours
o Review of information, identify potential
information needs

Destination Competitive Analysis 12 Hours
o Com Set information collection and
competitive framework

Destination Competitiveness
o Recommendations to destination questions 5 Hours

Miscellaneous meetings, calls etc. 3 Hours

Estimated total costs 27 Hours $4,050

Note: This does not include any additional research that may be needed. If additional research is
deemed important and needed, SMG will provide a supplemental project estimate for approval by
the NLTRA.

Project Completion:

It is estimated this project will take approximately 60-90 days to complete. SMG will keep you
apprised of the project with periodic project updates.

Please let me know if you would like to move ahead with the project or if you would like to discuss or
revise any part of this proposal.

Sincerely,

(X R
Carl Ribaudo

President
Strategic Marketing Group

P.O. Box 10109 South Lake Tahoe, California 96158 (530) 541-2462 FAX (530) 541-8720 www.smgonline.net

|-t



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB [ Resort Association

Staff Report for Board

Subject: Approval of Community Marketing Grants for the West Shore Association
(WSA)

From: Deanna Frumenti, recommendation of approval from the Business Association
and Chamber Collaborative (BACC)

Decision Considerations:

B The WSA has requested $10,000 in Community Marketing Grant money to produce a
new brochure for distribution by Certified Folder Display. From the 2013 grant monies
$2,000 will be used for the Brochure plus a $4,474 carryover from 2011 & 2012 grants.

$1,000 of the 2013 Community Marketing Grant will be used for website updates for the
grant funded events web pages.

The Following Events will be funded through the Community Marketing Grant:

Olympic Heritage Celebration ($3,000)
Opening Day at the Lake ($3,000)

Big Band in the Park ($1,500)

June Seaplane Fly In ($1,500)

0 00O

Strategic Plan/Master Plan Alignment: By 2016 (ongoing), the organization will
have built trust, confidence and leadership with key partners through
accountability, transparency, and frequent and consistent communication following
a key partner communication plan.

By 2016, the organization will have provided advocacy for all project and program
development that aligned with our mission.

Staff Recommendation: Approve Community Marketing Grant Request



WSA is/Does
This year :

1. WSA Brochure/Web Site/Advertising/In Market Channels
2. Product:

a. Cleanup (Friday of Memorial Day Weekend —members and Homeowners clean up West

from Bridge Tender to Sugar Pine Point State Park
b. Olympic Trails- purchase equipment and participate in grooming of trails. Conduct
events and promotions to showcase history associated with Olympic Heritage in the
Park.
3. Events

OHC (January Shoulder and Branding) 1/10/2013 to 1/21/2013
Opening Day (Shoulder and Business showcase) 5/24/13 to 5/27/13
Meeks Bay Fly In (Shoulder and venue) June 21, 22, 23,2013

Music in the park (Shoulder and venue) August 16, 2013.

Last Year Perfomance:

WSA Marketing
a. Local Distribution Pushes to Web Site Promoting West Shore Business and activities
(product)
b. Web Site :

i. redesign focus on West Shore as a destination,
ii. individual business as part of a destination product
iii. Events and activity listing as a West Shore Destination

c. Advertising. Consolidated representation for West Shore business in in-market publications (Sierra
Sun, Weekly, Tahoe Quarterly, Visitor guides)

d. Email.
WSA — Business shared lists, Homeowner Association Lists.

NLTRA PR

2. Product:
a. Cleanup
b. Olympic Trails
c. Sunny Side 25" Anniversary

3. Events: (OHC, Opening Day, Fly-In, Big Band Jazi

Opening Day (Shoulder and Business shovwcase)

12-7




West Shore Expenditures 2012

Item

Eligible Expenses 11-12
Advertising/promotion

Other Expenses

Olympic Heritage Celebration $2967.72 $3000 (groomer OHC Trails)
Web Site $1442.01

Opening Day at the Lake $2750.38 $1491.00

Big Band Jazz $1206.8- $1418.04

Detail Expenses

Atomic Printing Posters $143

Sierra Nevada Media $626

Eagle Wings — PR Program

$500 — KOLO TV, Pray for Snow

Olympic Trails Restoration Fund

$280

Rob West on Reimbursement

$47.62 (Fliers)

West Shore Café $480.00
Snowfest OHC $250 — Partner State Parks
Sierra Media $291.10
Postage 48.00
The Weekly $350
$2967.72
Opening Day at the Lake
Homewood Mtn. Resort $200
The Weekly $§780
Priority Printing Posters $86.94
Paper Trail (Email List MGMT) $290
Obexer’s — Seaplane crew $268.44
The Store Fliers $55.00
Sierra Nevada Media 3 papers $1560
Paper Trails Emails $122
$3093.94

Big Band Jazz in the park

Moved to September 250

Atomic Printing/ Posters

$185.32

Marynell reimbursement Fliers $71.00

Paper Trail Email $144.00

Weekly/Sierra Nevada Media $806.50
$1206.82

12-3




West Shore Association Grant Request 2013

The goal of the organization is to created and healthy and prosperous community while preserving the
uniqueness of the West Shore. The West Shore request $10,000 to continue promoting and publicizing
events and activities on the West Shore. We request that the $4474 carry over from prior years be
combined with dollar for 2013 to produce a new West Shore brochure total.

The West Shore Association is the gateway to year round recreational use of the Lake Tahoe’s shoreline
mountain parks, and scenic trails. The West Shore Association ‘s goal is to present opportunities for
recreation, lodging, dining and other business services to visitors of North lake Tahoe.

We use electronic media, print advertising, and special events to highlight the historic nature of our
area, to encourage recreation, and to promote various business services available in all seasons. The
West shore has been a popular destination since the late 1800’s for those seeking natures grandeur
from Fanny Bridge to Emerald Bay

Electronic Media

We maintain a website, Tahoe WSA.com a more “user friendly” modified address than our prior Tahoe
West Shore Assoc. com where we identify street side businesses and links to other services. We post our
seasonal events, history and map of where are, items to soliti use and enjoyment of the West Shore.

We email announcements of events, our meeting agendas and our meeting minutes to members. We
have an email data base for promoting events that comes from lists at Lodging Suppliers and from West
Shore Homeowner's Association The list contains more than 100,000 emails and is used to promote
each of our events.

The Association produces events which showcase the history and the beauty of the West Shore.
*Starting with the Olympic Heritage Celebration the second week in January which honors the Olympic
Heritage of the 1960 Winter Olympics Nordic events held in Sugar Pine Point State Park in 1960. The
celebration invites todays visitors to enjoy the spirit of the Olympics and to sample the trails that have
been restored in Sugar Pine Point State Park.

* Opening Day at the Lake (which announces that West Shore Businesses and the Lake Front
Businesses are open and ready for summer) Deck opening parties (Sunnyside, West Shore Café, Bridge
tender. North Shore Lake Front Restaurants have been invited to join the West Shore businesses with
parties. Businesses are encouraged to special drinks, special food offerings for the Memorial Day
Weekend..

*The Annual Mike Brown, Splash In, an EAA seaplane gathering has been moved from May to June to
make it possible for more Sea planes to participate in the Splash In, andfor the planes to be
sequestered in the quiet Meeks Bay for the weekend rather than flying in quickly and turning around
quickly. This year’s events are scheduled for June 21,22,23, 2013 . Planes will be landing in open water
and will taxi into the Bay . Smaller planes will be moored on the beach, larger planes will be moored to
temporary buoys. ( An aside note a seaplane has about the same beach footprintasa kayak or canoe
when pulled ashore.) Flight crews will set up displays at each plane. Friday dinner BBQ, Saturday,
educational talks in a tent provided by Meeks Bay with subjects such as Operating at a High Elevation”;
Transiting the North Atlantic in a 1930 aircraft”; “ Restoring a Seabee” and more. Sunday Seaplanes
will depart.

124




*Jazz in the Park is in its third year of providing a twenty pieces free Big Band concert in the Sugar Pine
State Park carrying on the a tradition of picnics in the front of Ehrman Mansion and Music by the lake in
August.

The Association promotes the historic aspects of the West Shore and works to keep a healthy economic
base. and to promote the business organization designed to represent the interests of the local
business and residents on the West Shore.

2013 Grant Request: $10,000

Combine$4474 carryover from 2011 & 2012 to produce a new brochure for distribution by Certified
folder. Funds required from West Shore Association Budget to cover distribution.

OHC -2014 will be an Olympic Year - plans are in the works to make it a bigger event — 1960 Olympians
are returning, Squaw Valley will be a larger participant. Grant $3000

Opening Day at the Lake — Grant Request $3000 —enlarge event to include all of the North Shore.
Website — up-dates for events expanded pages for each event - $1000

Big Band in the Park - $1500

June Fly in - $1500

Total 10,000

)7 -5




north lake tahoe
Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
February 6, 2013
Subject: Membership Update
From: Deanna Frumenti, Membership Manager
Decisions and Considerations:
o No decision is being requested from the Board

o Staff will provide an oral status report at the meeting

For the month of December we had 5 new members:

Name City Type of Business

Master Your Network Incline Village Coaching Company

Sierra Sitters Homewood Nanny/Sitters

Truckee Donner Lodge Truckee Lodging

PSIA-AASI Truckee Professional Ski Instructors
Cherished Events & Celebrations ~ Tahoe City Clergy

3 write-offs

Name Type Reason

Filmed at Tahoe Film Out of Business
Icebox Kitchens : Catering Non-Payment
Big Brothers Big Sisters Non-Profit Non-Payment

5 renewing members:
Fallon Multimedia
Hyatt Regency

High Sierra Marine
Sierra Nevada College
Bella Affaire Catering

January Focus
The focus January was to start meeting with each member. Most appointments are

conducted at the member’s place of business and often include a tour. This enables the
Chamber to be educated on all aspects of the member’s business and to identify
opportunities of referral and promotion in the upcoming year.

Interesting Discussions
With the seasonality of the arca, many business owners have expressed the question of
when and how to advertise effectively during shoulder season when income is lower.

15|




Focﬁs Groups
Each quarter we will conduct a focus group of a specific segment of our membership in
an effort to learn how we could better provide value. The first focus group will be the

wedding industry.

Shop Local

The Business Association and Chamber Collaborative (BACC) worked together to
increase the marketing and participation of the Shop Local Program in North Lake Tahoe.
Previously the North Tahoe Business Association, Tahoe Downtown Association, and the
Incline Community Business Association were the only participants in the Shop Local
program. For the first time the North Lake Tahoe Chamber, The Village at Northstar,
and the Squaw Valley Business Association participated and promoted the event. The
Chamber’s roll was to coordinate communication between the business associations,
create a website for the grand prizes and participating retailers, and purchased a domain
name ShopLocalNorthTahoe.com.

As a result of this collaboration, the total cards turned in this year were 629. This was
almost triple the number of cards turned in the previous year. The total tracked local
revenue from the Shop Local program in 2011 was $80,010 and in 2012 the total tracked
local revenue was $192, 225.

Community Awards Dinner
The Community Awards Dinner will be on March 28, 2013. Contract negotiations are in

their final stages for the venue and menu.

North Lake Tahoe Bridal Faire

The North Lake Tahoe Chamber and Squaw Valley will be collaborating on a North Lake
Tahoe Bridal Fair. The event will be from noon until four o’clock on Saturday, April 13,
2013. Booths are $100 for members and free for caterers providing samples. Both
Squaw and the North Lake Tahoe Chamber are adding this event to bridal websites and
are partnering up with local (Tahoe, Sacramento, and Bay Area) wedding blogs,
magazines, and websites for promotion of the event.

Legislative Luncheon
Join fellow Chamber members on Thursday, April 25th, as the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association hosts the 2013 Legislative Luncheon.

13- 7




h lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

North Lake Tahoe’s #1 Resource for Business & Community Information

Event and Education $chedule

February

1

First Friday: Romance in Tahoe 5:30-7pm
Visitor Information Center, Tahoe City

8 ChamberEd: Legal Update for California  9am-12
Business Leaders and Managers
Cedar Sport Hotel, Truckee

12  Networking Event: Corks and Connections
Visitor Information Center 5:30-6:30pm

March

1 First Friday: Dogs of Winter 5:30-7pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

12 Networking Event: Lunch Bunch 12-1pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

19 ChamberEd: QuickBooks Training 9am-4pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

20 ChamberEd: Internet Marketing 12-2:30pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

21 ChamberEd: Selling Your Business?  12-2:30pm

Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

[3-2




27 ChamberEd: Create an Effective Business Plan
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center 12-2pm

28 ChamberEd: How to Start a Business 12-2pm
Tahoe City Visitor Information Center

28 Special Event: Community Awards Dinner 6-10pm
Resort at Squaw Creek



horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

THE NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday January 9, 2013 — 8:30 am - 11 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District
Preliminary Minutes

ATTENDANCE: Phil GilanFarr, Ron Parson, Eric Brandt, Wally Auerbach, Alex Mourelatos, Bill Rock,
Jennifer Merchant, Valli Murnane, Kali Kopley, and TRPA Representative (Kristi Boosman)

NOT PRESENT: Andy Wirth, Eric Sather,

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Sandy Evans Hall, Ron Treabess, Andy Chapman, Deanna Frumenti, Lisa de
Roulet, Jeremy Jacobsen, Jason Neary, Greg Howey, Judy Laverty and Jessica Walker

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Pam Pokorny, Ruth Schnabel, Mike Young, Gary Furmoto, Nileta & Dick
Morton

A. CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM
The meeting was called to order at 8:36am by Chair Ron Parson and a quorum was established.

B. AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL
1. Agenda Additions and/or Deletions
1 Item 12 will not need a motion; it will just be an update.
2. Approval of Agenda

M/S/C (Brandt/Mourelatos) (8-0-0) to approve the agenda with items taken out of order if necessary
and correction of item 12

C. PUBLIC FORUM
There was no Public Forum

D. REPORTS & ACTION ITEMS
Board Organization

3. Sandy Evans Hall updated the board on the proposed 2013 Board Slate.
1. Chair, Phil GilanFarr
2. Vice Chair, Kali Kopley
3. Treasurer, Bill Rock
4. Secretary, Valli Murnane

M/S/IC (MourelatoslMerchant) (8-0-0) to elect Phil GilanFarr, Kali Kopley, Bill Rock, and Valli
Murnane to the positions outlined above.

4. Sandy discussed the Committee Members and positions for Board Members, which is
written out on page 4-1 in the packet. The Marketing Committee does have 3 open positions
and 4 applications. Sandy also discussed some of the other Task Forces. She would like to
appoint Phil GilanFarr an alternate for the Golf Course Oversight Committee. Finally, Sandy
mentioned the Whistle Biower Policy Compliance Officer, this is a position in our policy manual

15-)




but the position has not previously been appointed. She would like to appoint the Board
Secretary, Valli Murnane for that position.

There was some discussion about the Executive Committee and who should be part of that and
Board Members questioned what our By-Laws say.

M/S/C (Parson/Rock) (8-0-0) to approve Board Member positions on committees
ACTION — Add to next month’s agenda a discussion and clarification of Executive Committee

41 There was a brief discussion about Joint Infrastructure Transportation (JIT) Committee and
formally combining the two.

ACTION - it was recommended to add to next months JIT agenda.
The Finance Committee was discussed as presented on page 4-4 in the packet

Andy Chapman discussed the Marketing committee and the open seats on that committee. There
are 3 Pools and Pool B is up for reappointment. There are 3 seats on the pool and 4 applicants,
their applications are in the packet.

Ron Parson mentioned that there are 4 great applicants and it would be great to use all of them.
Perhaps we could find one of the applicants a position on a different committee such as Lodging.
Because there is a vacancy in Pool A another option is to appoint one of the applicants to pool A
which will be a one year term.

M/SIC (Mourelatos/Parson) (8-0-0) to move to approve all 4 applicants to the Marketing Committee
with one person being appointed to pool A to be determined by the Marketing Committee

M/SIC (Parson/Nourelatos) (8-0-0) to approve the remaining committee appointments as presented
for Finance, JIT, Lodging, and Business Association and Chamber Collaborative Committees.

5. Sandy reminded the Board that their Conflict of Interest Forms are due today.
Marketing
8. Andy Chapman reported that since the packet came out, the December MTRIP report came out

so he was able to report on the most current information.

e Bookings as of end of Nov for Jan were down 9%. Since then it has gone up to positive 6%.

e December ended up 7% over last year. ADR up 9% for Jan and RevPar is up 23%.

e The Pacing Report which show what was booked in the month of December d for month of
December is way ahead.

e January showing 14.2% incremental increase compared to last year.

« Future 6 months occupancy is up 8.2%, ADR up 2.8 %, RevPar up 22%

ACTION — Bring to next meeting MTRIP comparison to winter of 10-11.

7. Andy Chapman presented the SnowFest! Funding request.
Andy explained that we have been an active supporter of SnowFest! for many years, both in-kind and
financially. Included in the packet are 6 documents to back up this request which Andy discussed.

NLTRA Event Strategy Policy.

Event Impact on Lodging Demand Chart

2013 SnowFest! Sponsorship Proposal to NLTRA

2013 SnowFest! Sponsorship Options Spreadsheet

Historical NLTRA SnowFest Funding Spreadsheet

NLTRA FY 2012/13 Sponsorship Event Budget Spreadsheet.

oL =




Staff recommends that future funding allocations have the stipulation that event organizers consider a
potential date change to create an event that may be more supported by the regions’ ski resort properties.
Staff also recommends that a strong correlation and reporting of events related to TOT generation and
overnight visitation be included in all future funding requests. Another option would be to focus on the
Lake Shore and generate winter TOT, while keeping the event at its current time of year.

Pam Porkony, Operations Manager for SnowFest gave a brief presentation of the event and its history.

o There are currently about 70 events during the festival. Funding last year was $10,000 in cash
and $15,000 in-kind.

e This is the 32nd year of SnowFest! This is the longest event that happens during the winter in
Tahoe. The event attracts visitors from all over the world. This event brings groups specifically for
SnowFest! SnowFest! began as a marketing tool to attract people to the region.

o 42% of attendees were not locals. They also market the event out of area. She brought some
examples of media and press that they have been part of.

e The are working hard with the ski resorts to bring them back in and get them more involved in the
event.

e They are not opposed to changing the date, however they are not sure that would be beneficial
as if is such an established event. The 2014 dates have already been set so a date change would
not be possible until 2015.

e They do promotions all over, Comcast in Bay Area, Tahoe TV, certified folder displays, and a
strong push with KTKE radio. ‘

e SnowFest is committed to bringing Tourists and TOT to Tahoe. They would be greatful for any
support whether it be in-kind through GTN.com or if there is any additional funding NLTRA can
provide. They are also working on other avenues for funding.

The Board discussed at length the request for funding. The Board feels that SnowFest is a very important
event but they do have some concerns.

e They would like better reporting from SnowFest! on what the economic benefits to the community
are. They also feel that SnowFest! needs to begin the request for funding process earlier,
preferably as soon as this year's event is over.

e The Board also emphasized that while they will most likely get the funding this year it important
that SnowFest! knows that funding will likely tighten up in the future. SnowFest! needs to work
towards a plan that allows them to stand on their own.

e Both sides of this, NLTRA and Snowfest! need to have a specific list of expectations from the
other.

ACTION — Staff will assist SnowFest! with convening ski resort partners to discuss event future.

M/S/C (Parson/Auerbach) (6-3-0) to allocate 10k cash and 10k in kind, but need to reconsider what
the target of SnowFest! Is.

8. It was requested a few months back that the sales department give an update. Jason Neary, gave
an overview on the conference sales department. He introduced Greg Howey, the new National
Sales Manager, as a great addition to the team. Resorts give a $550 fee to be part of the conference
program. Larger properties are waived this fee as it is made up in commission. SLT is not included
but we will generate leads for them. The big benefit participating resorts get is that the CVB gets
leads of groups that want to come to NLT and send that out to all participating properties. Lisa
discussed the return on revenue and departmental costs.

There was a lengthy discussion about how to improve the conference benefits to small lodging as
the program does seem a bit biased towards larger properties. The Board does feel that putting
more effort towards small groups such as weddings and reunions would help.

ACTION — Sales and Marketing staff to work with Lodging, Marketing, and Sales Directors Committees to
get input on wedding and reunion strategy.

|5-2




Jeremy then gave a report on leisure sales. His goals are to get independent travelers here. A big
goal is to increase length of stay and get people here midweek. Jeremy works a lot with third party
booking providers; receptives, OTA's, wholesale/tour operators, and travel agencies/retail.

Jeremy also does a lot of lead generating. He works with a lot of conferences and trade shows.
Education is also a huge part of his focus. Jeremy conducts sales and media missions, FAM visits,
online training, press releases and social media and consumer direct.

9. Lake Tahoe Sports Organizing Committee is a new effort underway. The committee is working on a
bid for the X games. The Committee includes individuals from both sides of the lake.

Transportation/Infrastructure

10. Ron Treabess gave an update on the Transit Summit Next Steps. They have moved forward since
initial summit. There was an initial meeting with key stakeholders, then a follow up meeting with 21
involved parties. The next steps are forming some committees, creating cost scenarios, and
developing a scope of work with consultants.

11. Ron then gave an update on the Free Skier Shuttle. Ron provided the initial numbers of ridership as
well as an article that AP got a hold of. The shuttle has run for 12 days. Overall ridership is about 100
riders a day. Xmas and NY day ridership was low. If the numbers continue at that rate it would be
approximately 5,000 riders for the season which would equal a cost of about 40$ per person.

12. Next Ron discussed the Master Plan Update Studies. Dec 14" was the last meeting. Staff has
reviewed drafted revisions that incorporate the 1995 and 2004 plans. Staff is working with consultants
to determine the extent of updates that are necessary to previous Master Plan Resource Studies and
the cost to prepare updates. He will come to the Infrastructure meeting on January 28" with funding
request for economic studies.

13. Ron then presented his request to the board for approval of funding for the Homewood Bike Trail. He
mentioned that this is important next step. TCPUD is requesting up to $600,000 of TOT Funding as
part of a total project cost of $1,56567,970 to provide safe passage of the 1 mile path. There was
unanimous approval from the Joint infrastructure Transportation Committee. TCPUD is working to
secure full funding commitments by early 2013 but no expenditures will occur before 2014.

M/SIC (Parson/Kopley) (8-0-1 Auerbach) to fund the PUD with $600,000 for approval by the board
of supervisors with no expenditures to occur before 2014.

Membership (20 minutes)

14. Deanna gave a membership sales update.
e |n December there were 7 new members, 7 write offs, and 1 renewing member.
¢ The December focus was database cleanup.
e The Business Directory now includes Members only.
e This month will be busy with about 80% of members renewing in January.

15. Deanna gave an update of the upcoming membership activities and events.
The upcoming events are in packet.

E. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
o Kristi Boosman reported that the TRPA regional plan passed on 12-12-12. She thanked Sandy for
speaking and Jennifer Merchant for her letter. She also reported that the Homewood ruling that
came back this week was really positive despite the preliminary news reports. The project should
still move forward as planned.
e Ron Parson informed the group that starting this weekend ending MLK day is the Olympic
Heritage Week. The event is scaled back this year but there will still be great events including
Native American Dancers at the Visitor Center in Tahoe City this Sunday.




e Valli Murnane said that the Tahoe City Winter Sports Park is participating in Olympic Heritage
Week. Also the Sports Park is open and initial feedback is good. She will come back with a more
complete report next month. Also the Lake Tahoe Nordic Festival will be February 8-10.

« Phil GilanFarr thanked Ron Parson for his service as Board Chair over the last year and also
thanked everyone for supporting him in taking on the role this year. He had one comment about
the Homewood ruling, he is concerned that in EIS review exposes the project to a lot more
scrutiny. He hopes that TRPA will fread lightly on the process.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR — MOTIONS (5 min)
All items (in bold) listed under the consent calendar-motions are considered to be routine and/or have
been or will be reviewed by committee, and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed
from the consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the
motion and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar-motions.

16. Board Meeting Minutes — December 5, 2012

All committee meeting briefs are provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available at
www.nltra.org

17. Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee — December 3, 2012

18. Marketing Committee — No meeting in December

19. Membership Advisory Committee — No meeting in December

20. Lodging Committee — No meeting in December

21. Conference Sales Directors Committee — No meeting in December

22. Finance Committee — December 20, 2012

23. Financial Reports for November 2012

i. Financial Analysis — Project Updates

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

24. Conference Sales Reports

25. Infrastructure/Transportation Activity Report — December

M/S/C (Parson/Merchant) (9-0-0) to approve the consent calendar as presented

G. MEETING REVIEW AND STAFF DIRECTION

At the next meeting there will be a discussion about Executive Committee.

Compile a 2 year comparison of MTRIP results.

Facilitate a meeting with all SnowFest stakeholders.

Work with three committees to come up with a strategy for weddings and small lodging and come

back to the Board.

e Sandy expressed at recent TMA that TART staff maybe should not have Xmas day off. It was
suggested that she take this to Peter Kraatz with DPW to pursue a change.

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11:26 am.

Submitted by

Jessica Walker

Executive Assistant

NLT Chamber/CVB/Resort Association

15-5




horth lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association
Staff Action Items
Board Meeting 1-9-13
Sandy — Add to February agenda a discussion of the Executive Committee to clarify role

DONE
Andy - Present an MTRiP comparison of current winter with 10/11 winter months

Sandy/Andy/Judy — Assist SnowFest! with convening a group of ski resort, lodging and
business partners to discuss the future of the event APRIL

Sandy — Talk with Peter Kraatz at Placer County DPW about changing days off for
TART drivers in order to provide service on Christmas Day EMAIL SENT

Ron — Add to January Joint Infrastructure/Transportation committee agenda a discussion
about formally combining the two committees into one

Left from Board Meeting 12-5-12
Andy - Validate or reconsider Snowfest funding and add as agenda item to January

Board Meeting DONE

Sandy/Ron — Add more frequent meetings with NTPUD to Key Partner Communication
Plan DONE

Sandy/Jessica — Create communication plan feedback survey for key partners
OCTOBER

Ron — Work with Infrastructure committee to define criteria and create a policy for use of
Infrastructure Maintenance funds FEBRUARY/MARCH

Ron — Develop with the County a funding strategy for future plowing of the pathway
between Fanny Bridge and the Tahoe City Transit Center

Deanna — Add a reason for dropping membership to board report DONE

Deanna — For future Winter Expo event, consider later timing (week of Dec. 15),
promote heavily to front line employees, clarify purpose and measurement of success,
focus on winter activities, ski areas, etc. as booths — less non-winter oriented businesses
NOVEMBER

15 -l




Left from Board Meeting 11-7-12
Deanna, Ron, Sandy — Keep transportation focus on agenda with the Business
Association and Chamber Collaborative ONGOING

Ron — Evaluate Skier Shuttle monthly, create awareness and measure service and report
to the board each month DONE

Left from Board Meeting 10-3-12
Ron -~ Develop a cost analysis of adding a stop at Tahoe Cross Country area for the Free
Skier Shuttle in year 2, and report back to the board in May 2013 on the program success

Left from Board Meeting 4-4-12
Ron — Obtain from the county a breakdown of 2011 facility maintenance expenses

Left from Board Meeting 3-7-12

Lodging Committee/Andy — Develop strategy for leisure travel promotion for small
lodging, means of representing data from small lake lodging, strategies for retaining and
raising ADR

Andy — Develop 3 year measureable goals for coop

Left from Board Meeting 8-3-11
Sandy/Ron — When recommending restructure of committees, consider disallowing
county from appointing members to the Infrastructure committee — IN PROGRESS

Ron — Before consideration of any future bus shelters, board needs to approve a Master
Bus Shelter Plan — Have talked to Peter Kratz about the shelter master plan and it is
in progress




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee
MEETING DATE: January 28, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Wally Auerbach, Phil GilanFarr, Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/S/C (Bergman/Pang) (14-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Minutes of December 3, 2012 with the correction of dates.

M/SIC (Coyler/Garner) (14-0-0) to approve the Joint Infrastructure/Transportation
Committee Agenda for January 28th, 2013.

M/S/C (Mourelatos/Pang) (14-0-0) to keep Wally Auerbach as Chair and Gary Davis as vice
chair.

M/S/C (Mourelatos/Pang) (14-0-0) to recommend to the Board, approval of an expenditure
of up to $10,000 of research and planning funds to develop a general North Tahoe Transit
Vision Concept Plan as well as a formal endorsement by the Joint Committee of the Resort

Associations role in the coalition.

M/SI/C (Pang/GilanFarr) (14-0-0) to recommend to the board a TOT infrastructure allocation
of up to $29,700 to complete the two master plan resource studies necessary fora
thorough Master Plan process with the understanding that Ron will look into other options

for the competitive analysis part of the study.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:




%
| N
@ C—N

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Marketing
MEETING DATE: January 29, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Eric Brandt

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.2

8.2

M/S/C (Ratchford/Brandt) (6/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Hickey/Murmane) (6/0) to approve the Marketing meeting minutes from
October 30, 2012.

M/S/C (Murmane/Hickey) (6/0) to approve the Marketing meeting minutes from
November 27, 2012.

M/S/C (Ratchford/Brandt) (6/0) to elect Heather Allison as 2013 Marketing Chair.

M/S/C (Brandt/Murmane) (7/0) to elect Les Pedersen and Julie Maurer as the NLT
Chamber/CVB/Resort Association Marketing Cooperative Members for 2013.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

Action: Chuck Maas with Lake Tahoe Accommodations volunteered to a 2 year term for

Pool A.




h&&h l'é‘ké tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
MEETING DATE: January 9, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Kali Kopley

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:

M/SIC (Hoch/Sharp) (6-0-0) to approve the Membership Advisory Committee minutes of
October 10, 2012 and November 14, 2012.

M/S/C (Doyle/Hoch) (5-0-1 abstention Williams) to recommend to allocation of the
Community Marketing Grant to the WSA.

BOARD APPROVAL/DIRECTION REQUESTED:

The Collaborative requests the board approves the allocation of the Community Marketing Grant
to the West Shore Association.




Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Lodging
- MEETING DATE: January 10, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Alex Mourelatos

ACTION ITEMS/SUGGESTIONS TAKEN/REQUESTED:

Action to staff (Andy/Sandy): Research 3 to 4 reservation models along with a cost
comparison structure by next Lodging Committee meeting in March.

Action to staff (Shelley Fallon/Andy): How does a property update information on
our website?

MOTIONS MADE/VOTE:




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

COMMITTEE: Finance
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2013
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Rock, Phil GilanFarr, Ron Parson, and Jennifer Merchant

ACTION ITEMS TAKEN:
Lisa de Roulet will prepare a 6-month reforecast for FY 2012/13.

Staff will determine a plan for solving for projected expense overages.

Lisa de Roulet will send RFP letters to all potential audit firms on her list except the two who do not do audits (and
will include Bullard Macy).

Andy Chapman will check Co-op budget numbers for accuracy.

Staff will clarify the meaning of "booked” revenue on the dashboard.

Lisa de Roulet will add a percentage change column to the visitors information statistics on the dashboard.
Lisa de Roulet will refine the skier shuttle graphs to differentiate between pick-ups and drop-offs.
MOTIONS MADE / VOTE:

M/S/C (Merchant/Frushon) (6/0) to approve the agenda as presented.

M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (6/0) to approve the Finance Committee minutes of December 20, 2012.

BOARD APPROVAL / DIRECTION REQUESTED:
M/S/C (Parson/Salmon) (6/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the December 2012 Financial

Statements.

M/S/C (Parson/Frushon) (6/0) to recommend the Board of Directors approve the 2011/12 Audited Financial
Statements.

2]- 1




NLT Chamber/CVB/ Resort Association
Financial Statements

For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2012




north lake tahoz

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

January 24, 2013

To:

Finance Commitfee

From: Kim Lambert

Re:

Major Variances of the December 2012 Financial Statements

The following are the major budget to actual variances YEAR-TO-DATE:

Membership dues are down due to write-offs of non-renewing members; however, actual
revenue is ahead of last year at this time.

Marketing Commissions are down due to slow sales of the Ski Tahoe North interchangeable
lift ticket.

Miscellaneous revenue is under budget; anticipated sales opportunities have not yet
materialized.

Rent expense is up due to increased utilities and the additional cost of snow removal.

Telephone, Insurance/Bonding, Equipment Support & Maintenance, and Equipment
Rental/Leasing expense are over budget in most departments due to the expansion of

operations.

Professional Fees are under budget because tax return preparation has not yet been billed to
NLTRA.

Programs expense is under budget as NLTRA has not yet received invoices from Community
Marketing Grant recipients. All money budgeted will be spent.

Market Study Reports, and Miscellaneous Programs expenses are down in comparison to
budget due to timing. The budgeted money will be spent.

Cost of Goods Sold is over budget; this overage is offset by increased Merchandise Sales.

Credit Card Fees are up due to increased consumer purchases at the new Visitor Information
Center.

Variances in Infrastructure and Transportation Project Costs are due to timing of projects.

22-7




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BALANCE SHEET
Dec 31,2012
Assets
December 31, December 31,  June 30,
2012 2011 2012
Current Assets
Petty Cash $ 500 $ " 500 500
Cash - Operations Acct #6712 $ 488,965 $ 776,596 698,840
Cash - Payroll Account #7421 $ 3,393 § 5,147 16,479
Marketing Cooperative Cash $ (17,878) $ 169,483 217,829
Cash - FSA Account $ 0% 268 0
Cash - Infrastructure #8163 $ 75807 % 18,123 40,939
UBS Cash $ 8,587 § 9,040 8,557
Operations Money Market BW $ 44,848 $ 244,308 244,608
Citizens Bank CDs $ 0 $ 207821 0
Cash in Drawer 3 66 $ 0 355
Accounts Receivable $ 54,781 § 50,938 121,951
AJR - Sales Estimates $ 377 % 0 4,064
A/R - TOT Funding $ 1,617,838 § 2,633,078 443,558
AR 2010 2011 $ o3 2,654 0
Undeposited Funds $ 71 $ 0 28
Weblink Accounts Receivable $ 10,340 $ 0 0
Inventory Asset $ 21,180 $ 4,408 13,108
AR TOT Transportation $ 1,146,556 $ 343,241 103,200
AR TOT Infrastructure $ 5,887,284 § 7,545,770 4,962,993
Total Gurrent Assets $ 9,342,914 $12,011,174 6,877,008
Property and Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures $ 64,991 § 64,991 64,991
Accum. Depr. - Fumn & Fix $ (57,548) $ (49,213) (53,388)
Computer Equipment 3 41,344 § 60,000 41,344
Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip $ (39,221) $ (55,448) (37,923)
Computer Software $ 30,050 $ 54,619 20,187
Accum. Amort. - Software $ (21,876) § (54,620} (20,188)
Leasehold Improvements $ 24,284 $ 23,284 23,284
Accum. Amort - Leasehold lmpr $  (23,367) $ (22,119) (23,284)
Total Property and Equipment $ 18,656 $ 21,494 15,024
Other Assets
Prepaid Expenses $ 47,239 $ 44,094 49,888
Prepaid Insurance $ 9,140 § 5,610 4,709
Total Other Assets $ 56379 $ 49,704 54,597
Total Assets $ 9,417,950 $ 12,082,371 6,946,629
Liabilities and Net Assets
2012 2011 2012
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 293,182 § 15,905 869,182
Accounts Payable 2010/11 $ 0 $ 223,639 0
Salaries / Wages Payable $ 35874 § 49,056 59,843
Empl. Federal Tax Payable $ 1,496 $ 8,665 1,496
State Taxes Payable $ 03 1,635 o]
FUTA Taxes Payable $ 48 § 87 48
FSA Payable $ 08 90 0
401 (k) Plan $ (2,959) $ 114 701
401k Profit Sharing $ 15,434 § 7,155 15,434
Estimated PTO Liability $ 56,143 § 687,410 60,883
Sates and Use Tax Payable $ 1,130 $ 1,150 2,425
Ski Tahoe North lift tickets $ 6,108 § 8,329 2,857
Marketing Cooperative Liabili $ (17,878) $§ 169,483 217,829
Intra-Company Borrowings $ (148) $ (159) (962)
AFW Suspense Account $ o0 $ 0 (4,590)
Marketing Co-op $ o3 (5,072) 0
Payrofl Liabilities $ 8,802 § {155) 4,350
Gift Certificates Outstanding $ (19) $ 0 0
Gift Cards Outstanding $ (70) $ o] 0
Deferred Rev - Membership Dues 32,661 49,618 71,321
Def Revenue - Other 13,456 0.00 13,456
Unbilted Purchases 3 904 $ 0 o]
Deferred Support $ 1,125,178 $ 2,189,520 4]
Deferred Support-Transportation $ 573,280 $ 240,041 0
Deferred Support - Infra $ 5,945,549 § 8,020,337 4,648,436
Deferred Sup- Infra Maint. Res $ 150,000 $ 0 150,000
Total Current Liabilities $ 8,238,170 §$ 11,046,846 6,112,711
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities $ 8,238,170 $ 11,046,846 6,112,711
Net Assets
Fund Balance - General $ 0 $ 4,592,495 o]
Fund Balance Restricted $ 0 $ 243110 0
Temp. Restricted Net Assets 5 $ 0 $ (4,217,078) 0
Temp. Restricted Net Assels 4 $ 0o $ 49,415 0
Unrestricted Net Assets $ 442,264 $ 29,477 305,763
Designated Marketing Reserve $ 293,110 § 0 293,110
Designated Infra Maint Reserve $ 98,544 § 0 98,544
Net Income $ 345,863 $ 338,105 136,500
Total Net Assets $ 1,179,780 $ 1,035,525 833,918
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 9,417,950 $ 12,082,371 6,946,629

27-3




Current
Month
Actual

$ 316,202
9,556

490

619

200
3,446
4,383

334,896

64,427
16,868
3,650
400
1,244
413
110
1,217
794
(4)

1,445
575

2,160

6,892
21,600
9,549
10,000

3,500
1,541

80,762
1,795
2,184

150
590
514

421

41

524
2,180
235,442

99,454

12

99,466

Current
Month Budget

Revenue
$ 316,202 Placer County TOT Funding
10,355 Membership
720 Revenues-Membership Activities
744 Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
- Special Events Autumn Food&Wine
- Revenues - Retail - Nontaxable
- Non-retail VIC income
1,667 Commissions
5,000 Merchandise Sales
2,536 Miscellaneous

337,224 Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
105,597 Salaries & Wages
14,841 Rent
1,647 Telephone
281 Mail - USPS
790 Insurance/Bonding
1,159 Supplies
- Visitor Communications - Other
1,147 Depreciation
928 Equipment Support & Maintenance
475 Taxes, Licenses & Fees
171 Miscellaneous Expense
1,403 Equipment Rental/Leasing
42 Training Seminars
1,009 Public Outreach
1,000 Professional Fees
- Research & Planning Membership
11,833 Research & Planning
382,333 Transportation Projects
- Infrastructure Projects
- Programs
- Autumn Food & Wine
- Special Events
2,400 Membership Activities
500 Tuesday Moming Breakfast Club
- Classified Ads
- Promotions/Giveaways
- Market Study Reports/Research
80,548 Marketing Cooperative/Media
- Media/Collateral/Production
598 Miscellaneous Programs
- Conference - PUD
2,500 Cost of Goods Sold
540 Associate Relations
417 Board Functions
367 Credit Card Fees
922  Automobile Expenses
183 Meals/Meetings
275 Dues & Subscriptions
631 Travel

614,237 Total Operating Expenses
(277,013)  Operating Income (Loss)

Other income
183 Revenues- Interest & Investment

(276,830)  NetIncome (Loss)

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the 2 quarters ended Dec 31, 2012
Consolidated Departments

Year to Date
Actual

§ 2,375,177
56,698

17,488

4,444

600
43,660
53,153

75

2,551,295

614,413
95,282
20,272

1,735
6,609
9,597
278
7,230
6,508
1,666
371
10,616
755

16,908
3,000
46,848
250,593
518,339
9,600

26,488
7,465
2,769

627
33
484,572

21,033

22,776
496
2,416
2,896
3,689
1,081
3,513
4,357

2,205,711
345,584

278

345,862

Year to Date

$

Budget

1,897,213
62,133
16,548

4,463

44,657
50,500
15,216

2,090,730

620,470
89,045
13,424

1,685
4,742
6,966

6,882
5,570
2,084
342
8,416
950
1,867
20,475
3,000
40,998
721,000

100,000

28,500
16,482
3,000

5,000
483,285

30,806

18,500
1,687
2,500
1,700
5,629
1,000
3,212
3,787

2,252,894

(162,164)

1,100

(161,064)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Prior Year To

Variance Date Actual
$ 477,964 § 1,879,920
$  (5,435) 51,764
$ 940 23,469
3 (19} 6,779
$ - 78,947
$ - 297
$ 600 -
$ (997} 75,492
$ 2,653 14,565
$ (15,141) {(43)
$ 460,565 $ 2,131,190

6,057 595,100
(6,237) 61,416
(6,848) 13,382

(50) 1,865
(1,867) 4,668
(2,641) 7,584

(278) 25
(348) 6,925
(938) 8,633

418 1,803

(29) -
(2,200) 7,502

195 1,248
" 1,867 -

3,567 25,870

- 3,000

(5,850) 13,204
470,407 146,356
(518,339) 189,184
90,400 -

- 75,827

2,012 19,111

9,017 6,763

231 4,561

- 2,361
(827) -

4,967 -

(1,287) 492,000
- 73,089

9,773 -
(4,276) 8,564

1,191 984

84 4,986
(1,196) 1,382
1,840 3,673
(961) 1,146
(301) 9,027
(570) 3,028
47,183 1,794,357

507,748 $ 336,833

(822) 1,271

506,926 338,104

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$ 5,158,272
124,265
53,833

8,927

107,000
79,000
35,000

5,566,297

1,238,204
178,001
23,309
3,370
9,485
13,018

13,762
11,140
3,334
684
16,828
3,100
3,735
26,9756
5,000
82,000
977,000
1,363,831
196,600

190,153
45,580
6,000

18,000
966,566
88,731
10,000
33,000
3,075
5,000
3,400
11,058
2,160
5,172
8,238

5,566,499

(202)

2,200

1,998

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(50%)

46%
46%
32%
50%

41%
67%
0%

46%

50%
54%
87%
51%
70%
69%

53%
58%
50%
54%
63%
24%
OO/D
63%
60%
57%
26%
38%
5%

14%
16%
46%

0%
50%

24%
0%
69%
. 16%
48%
85%
33%
91%
68%
53%

40%

13%

72z2-Y¥




Current
Month
Actual

$ 299,699
9,656

490

619

200
3,446
4,383

318,393

59,431
16,167
3,379
400
1,207
407
110
1,120
778
(4)
1,315
575

2,160
5,808
21,500
10,000

3,500
1,541

80,762
1,795
2,184

150

590
514
382

41

524
2,180
218,516

99,877

12
$ (3,508)

103,397

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the 2 quarters ended Dec 31, 2012
All Departments excl Infrastructure

Current
Month
Budget

Revenue
$ 299,699 Placer County TOT Funding
10,355 Membership
720 Revenues-Membership Activities
744 Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club

- Special Events Autumn Food&Wine

- Revenues - Retall - Nontaxable
- Non-retail VIC income

1,667 Commissions

5000 Merchandise Sales

2,636 Miscellaneous

320,721 Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
98,285 Salaries & Wages
14,213 Rent
1,551 Telephone
280 Maii- USPS
724 Insurance/Bonding
1,034 Supplies
- Visitor Communications - Other
1,055 Depreciation
868 Equipment Support & Maintenance
375 Taxes, Licenses & Fees
. Miscellaneous Expense
1,283  Equipment Rental/Leasing
- Training Seminars
859 Public Outreach
1,000 Professional Fees
. Research & Planning Membership
7,500 Research & Planning
382,333 Transportation Projects
- Programs
- Autumn Food & Wine
- Special Events
2,100 Membership Activities
500 Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
- Classified Ads
- Promotions/Giveaways
. Market Study Reports/Research
80,548 Marketing Cooperative/Media
- Media/Collateral/Production
508 Miscellaneous Programs
- Conference - PUD
2,500 Costof Goods Sold
515 Associate Relations
417 Board Functions
367 Credit Card Fees
755 Automobile Expenses
158 Meals/Meetings
250 Dues & Subscriptions
631 Travel

600,699 Total Operating Expenses
(279,978)  Operating Income {Loss)

Other Income
150 Revenues- Iinterest & Investment

$ (3,582) Allocated

(276,246)  NetIncome {Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

$ 1,798,195
56,698
17,488

4,444

600
43,660
53,153

75

1,974,313

573,414
91,5356
18,676

1,727
6,365
9,296

278
6,662
6,204

1,608 .

371
9,675
755

16,908
3,000
15,848
250,593
9,600

26,488
7,373
2,769

627
33
484,572

21,033

22,776
490
2,416
2,896
3,184
1,859
3,495
4,357

1,606,873

367,440

278

$ - (21,047)

388,765

Year to Date
Budget

$ 1,798,195
62,133
16,648

4,463

44,657
50,500
15,216

1,991,712

578,400
85,281
12,561

1,677
4,342
6,206

6,330
5,210
1,484

7,696
700
1,717
20,475
3,000
15,000
721,000
100,000

28,500
16,482
3,000

5,000
483,285
30,806
18,500
1,637
2,500
1,700
4,629
950
3,162
3,787
2,174,917

(183,205)

900
$ (21,494)

(160,811)

NP PO PO PRHDBRL

Variance

(5,435-)
940
(19}

600
(897)
2,653
(15,141)

(17,399)

4,086
(6,254)
(6,115)
(50)
(2,023)
(3,090)
(278)
(322)
(994)
(124)
(371)
(1,979)
(55)
1,717
3,567

(848}
470,407
90,400

2,012
9,109
231

(627)
4,967
(1,287)

9,773
(4,276)
1,147
84
{1,196)
1,345
{909)
(333)
(570)
568,044

550,645

(622)
447

549,576

Prior Year To
Date Actual

$ 1,625,234
51,764
23,469

6,779
78,947
297

75,492
14,565
(43)

$ 1,876,504

555,911
57,059
12,255

1,860
4,287
7,248

25
6,411
8,200
1,075

6,919
870

25,870
3,000
5,655

146,158

75,827
19,111
6,763
4,561
2,192

492,000
73,088

8,564

972
4,986
1,382
2,895
1,134
8,991
3,028

1,548,298

$ 328,206

932
$ (20,779)
349,917

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$

$

3,596,401
124,265
53,833
8,927

107,000
79,000
35,000

4,004,426

1,154,183
170,563
21,869
3,355
8,685
12,418

12,658
10,420
2,234

15,388
2,600
3,435

26,975
5,000

30,000

977,000
196,600

190,153
45,580
6,000

18,000
966,566

88,731
10,000
33,000
2,975
5,000
3,400
9,058
2,060
5,072
8,238

4,047,216

(42,790}

1,800
(42,988)

1,998

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(42%)

50%
46%
32%
50%

41%
67%
0%

49%

50%
54%
85%
51%
73%
75%

53%
60%
72%

63%
29%
0%
63%
60%
53%
26%
5%

14%
16%
46%

0%
50%

24%
0%
69%
16%
48%
85%
35%
90%
69%
53%

40%

15%
0%




Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Membership
Revenues-Membership Activities
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club
Non-retail VIC income
Commisslions
Merchandise Sales
Miscellaneous

T'otal Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
‘Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
T'raining Seminars
Professional Fees
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning
‘Transportation Projecls
Infrastructure Profecls
IPrograms
Special Fvents
Membership Activities
‘Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
Promotions/Giveaways
Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Miscellaneous Programs
Cost of Goods Sold
Associate Relations
BBoard Functions
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

'otal Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)
Revenues- Interest & Investment
Allocated

Net Income (Loss)

Marketing

$ 892,182

301

892,483

140,398
10,518
5,933
600
1,307
1,741
75
1,808
1,651
380

22
1,245
425

417,576
21,033

1,160
978

597
4,357
648,018
244,465

67,071

177,394

Conference

$ 176,101
4,230

43,360

223,691

105,278
5,330
1,688

413
1,200
443

940
848
94

1,096

66,996

405
17
815

186,383
37,308
40,995

(3,687)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Departmental Summary

Eor the 2 Quarters Ending Dec 31, 2012

Visitor
Information

$ 156,636

600

53,153

210,389

108,544
56,329
2,910
231
1,546
4,311
203

940
1,145
588

2,966

3,188

208,925
1,464
23,776

(22,312)

: Marketing

Subtotal Transportation

$1,224919 - § 573,276

600 -

43,660 -
53,153 -
1,326,562 : 573,276
354,219 35,655
72,178 3,746
10,531 1,531
1,244 - 8
4,063 ¢ 244
6,495 263
278 -
3,688 578
3,644 : 304
58

941

3,000

! 15,848

- 250,693
9,600 )
26,488 -
278 93
627 -

33 -
484,572 -
21,033 -
22,776 .
75 -
1,799 -
2,483 502
1,458 13
1,412 18
4,357 - -
1,043,324 : 313,395
283,238 . 259,881
131,842 16,925
151,396 242,956

Membership

52,468
17,488
4,444

74,400

37,164
3,746
2,072

130
589
1,154

578
304
58
1,969

180
160

25
1,097

62
516

59,482
14,918
17,474

(2,556)

Administration

75

146,375
11,865
4,542
345
1,480
1,385

1,808
1,851
430
349
1,459
150
13,560

390
2,416

199

325

1,549

190,671
(190,596)

278
(187,287)

(3,031)

Subtotal

$ 573,276
52,458
17,488

4,444

75 .

647,751

218,194
19,358
8,145
483
2,313
2,801

2,964
2,560
546
349
4,369
330
13,720
3,000
15,848
250,593

7,095
2,769

415
2,416
1,097

701 -

401
2,083

563,550

84,201
278
(152,889)
237,368

Infrastructure

$ 576,982

576,982

41,000
3,746
1,596

8
243
301
578
304

58
941

31,000

518,339

93

505
102
18

598,838
(21,856)
21,047

(42,903)

TOTAL

$ 2375177

56,698
17,488
4,444
600
43,660
53,153
75

2,551,295

614,413
95,282
20,272

1,735
6,609
9,697
278
7,230
6,508
1,666
371
10,616
755
16,908
3,000
46,848
250,593
518,339
9,600
26,488
7,465
2,769
627

33

484,572
21,033
22,776

496
2416
2,896
3,689
1,961
3,513
4,357

2,208,711
345,584
278

345,862

22-le




Current
Month
Actual

$ 148,697
301

148,998

16,216
1,992
1,082

280
236
40
75
304
197

144
425
10,000

3,500

69,596

1,795

41
524
2,180
108,627

40,371

11,179

11,179

29,192

Current
Month
Budget

$ 148,697
1,250

148,947

23,957
1,631
300
85

200
383

286
150

167

97,569

52,378

11,262

11,262

41,116

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31,2012

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding
Special Events Autumn Food&Wine
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Visitor Communications - Other
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Training Seminars
Programs
Autumn Food & Wine
Special Events
Membership Activities
Market Study Reports/Research
Marketing Cooperative/Media
Media/CollateralfProduction
Miscellaneous Programs
Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Allocated

Total Other Expenses

Net [ncome (Loss)

Marketing

Year to Date  Year to Date

Actual

$ 892,182
301

892,483

140,398
10,518
5,933
600
1,307
1,741
75
1,808
1,651
380

22
1,245
425
9,600

417,576
21,033
1,160
978

597
4,357
648,018

244,465

67,071

67,071

177,394

Budget

$ 892,182
1,260

893,432

141,013
9,789
2,688

510
1,200
2,298

1,716
900

233
1,002
100,000
28,500

5,000
414,624
30,000
350

250

900

600

750
3,787
746,110

147,322

67,571

67,571

79,751

Variance

$ -

(945;)
(949)

615
(729)
(3,245)
(90}
{107)

557
(75}
(92)
(751)
(147)
{22)
(243)
(425)

90,400

2,012
(93)
4,967
(2,952)
8,967
350
250
(260)
(378)
153
(570)
98,092

97,143

500

500

97,643

Prior Year to
Date Actual

$ 981,576
78,947
2,497

1,062,720

158,664
12,219
4,511
667
1,152
2,024

1,784
2,846
204

945
870

75,827
19,111
405,500
66,209
36

233

811

980
6,812
2,724
764,129

298,591

75,032

75,032

223,559

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$ 1,784,362
7,000

1,791,362

282,026
19,577
4,488
1,020
2,400
4,601

3,430
1,800
233
2,000
196,600
190,153

18,000
829,243

87,675
400
500

1,800
1,200
1,500
7,574

1,656,220

135,142

135,142

135,142

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed

(50%)

50%

4%

50%
54%
132%
59%
54%
38%

53°/D
92%

163%
62%
5%
14%

0%
50%
24%

0%

0%
64%
82%
40%
58%

39%

181%

50%

500/0

22-7




Current
Month
Actual

$ 29,350
662
3,146

33,158

9,784
1,001
308
64
236
30
158
278
144

11,166

23,316

9,842

6,832
6,832

3,010

Current
Month
Budget

$ 29,350
541

29,891

16,820
835
246

65
100
149
150
108
142

11,444

42
80

30,190

(299)

6,914
6,914
(7,213)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Associati

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2012

Conference

on

Year to Year to Date Variance
Date Actual Budget rian
Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding $ 176,101 $ 176,101 $ -
Membership 4,230 3249 § 981
Commissions 43,360 40,807 $ 2,453
Total Revenue 223,691 220,257 §$ 3,434
Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 105,278 99,171 (6,107)
Rent - 5,330 5,007 (323)
Telephone 1,688 1,929 241
Mail - USPS 413 390 (23)
Insurance/Bonding 1,200 600 (600)
Supplies 443 891 448
Depreciation 940 900 (40)
Equipment Support & Maintene 848 650 (198)
Taxes, Licenses & Fees 94 130 36
Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,096 850 (246)
Membership Activities 93 - (93)
Classified Ads - - -
Promotions/Giveaways 627 - (627)
Marketing Cooperative/Media 66,996 68,661 1,665
Conference - PUD - - -
Associate Relations - 250 250
Automobile Expenses 405 479 74
Meals/Mestings 117 - (117)
Dues & Subscriptions 815 840 25
Total Operating Expenses 186,383 180,748 (5,635)
Operating Income (Loss) 37,308 39,509 2,201
Other Expenses
Allocated 40,995 41,483 488
Total Other Expenses 40,995 41,483 488
Net Income (Loss) (3,687) (1,974) {1,713)

Prior Year to
Date Actual

$ 173,333
2,614
73,295

249,242

81,482
6,225
1,823

462
578
893
805
822
106
793

50
86,500
219

71

23

890
181,842

67,400

42,502
42,502

24,898

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$ 352,202
6,497
95,000

453,699

198,340
10,014
3,408
780
1,200
1,782
1,800
1,300
130
1,700

137,323
10,000
500

958
1,500
370,735

82,964

82,965
82,965
Q)

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(50%)

50%
65%
46%

49%

53%
53%
50%
53%
100%
25%
52%
65%
72%
64%

49%
0%
0%

42%

54%

50%

45%

49%

49%

22-8




Current
Month
Actual

$ 95546

95,546

95,546

4,551
701
270

2
37
6
97
15

130

5,808
21,500

39

33,156

62,390

2,821
2,821

59,569

Current
Month
Budget

$ 95,546

95,546

95,546

6,953
586
171

67
67
92
56

117
443

7,500
382,333

13
350

398,748
(303,202)

2,816
2,816

(306,018)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2012

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding

Total Revenue

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenar
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Public Outreach
Research & Planning Memberst
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Membership Activities
Classified Ads
Associate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Total Other Income

Other Expenses
Allocated

Total Other Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Transportation

Year to Date
Actual

$ 573,276

573,276

573,276

35,655
3,746
1,531

8
244
263
578
304

58
941

3,000
15,848
250,593
93

502

13

18
313,395

259,881

16,925
16,925

242,956

Year to Date
Budget

$ 573,276
573,276

573,276

40,119
3,517
1,304

400

400

552

335

100

700

886
3,000
15,000
721,000

75
2,100
72
789,560
(216,284)

16,898
16,898

(233,182)

Variance

4,464
(229)
(227)

(8
156
137
(26)

31

42
(241)

886

(848)
470,407
(93)
75
1,598
(13)
54
476,165

476,165

(27}
(27)

476,138

Prior Year to
Date Actual

$ 309,600

309,600

309,600

38,765
4,357
1,127

386
336
518
383

65
673

3,000
5,655
146,158
169

12

779

12

36
202,431
107,169

18,280
18,280

88,889

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$ 1,146,566
1,146,566

1,146,566

80,239
7,034
2,328

800

800
1,104
670

100
1,400
1,773
5,000
30,000
977,000

150

4,200

100

72
1,112,770
33,796

33,796

33,796

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(50%)

50%
50%

50%

44%
53%
66%

31%
33%
52%
45%
58%
67%
0%
60%
53%
26%

0%
12%
13%
25%
28%

769%

50%

50%

22-9




Current
Month
Actual

$ 26,106

200
4,383

30,689

12,092
9,278
431
15

311
178
35

168
25

433

25,513

5,176
3,963

3,963

1,213

Current
Month
Budget

$ 26,106

5,000
2,536

33,642

18,183
8,941
165

15

83

83

149
150

333

250

42
2,500
29
58
25

30,996

2,646
3,814

3,814

(1,168)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

for the 2 quarters ended Dec 31, 2012

Visitor Information

Year to
Date Actual

Revenue

Placer County TOT Funding $ 156,636
Revenues - Retail - Nontaxable -
Non-retail VIC income 600
Merchandise Sales 53,153
Miscellaneous -

Total Revenue 210,389

Operating Expenses

Salarles & Wages 108,544
Rent 56,329
Telephone 2,910
Mail - USPS 231
Insurance/Bonding 1,546
Supplies 4,311
Visitor Communications - Other 203
Depreciation 940
Equipment Support & Malntenanc 1,145
Taxes, Licenses & Fees 588
Equipment Rental/Leasing 2,966
Training Seminars -
Professional Fees 3,188
Membership Activities 93
Classified Ads ~

Media/Collateral/Production -

Miscellaneous Programs -
Cost of Goods Sold 22,776
Associate Relations 75
Credit Card Fees 1,799
Automobile Expenses 918
Meals/Meetings 363
Total Operating Expenses 208,925
Operating Income (Loss) 1,464
Allocated 23,776
Total Other Expenses 23,776
Net Income (Loss) (22,312)

Year to
Date
Budget

$ 156,636

50,500
15,216

222,352

109,071
53,646
1,395
90

500
500

894
900
206
2,000
500
3,225

250
18,500
176
350
150

192,352

30,000
22,882

22,882

7,118

Variance

600
2,653
(15,216)

(11,963)
527
(2,683)

(1,515)
(141)

250
(4,276)
100
(1,449)
(768)
(363)
(16,573)
(28,536)
(894)
(894)

(29,430)

Prior Year
To Date
Actual

$ 160,725
297

14,565
30

$ 175617

71,517
16,593
870

77

578
1,312
25

905
922
193
2,064

720
6,880

8,564

19

412

455

51

112,157

$ 63,460
32,641
32,641

30,819

Total 2012
2013
Budget

$ 313,271

79,000
35,000

427,271

215,026
107,294
2,328
180
1,000
1,000

1,788
1,800

206
4,000
1,000
4,975

500
33,000
350
700
300
60
375,507
51,764
45,764
45,764

6,000

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(50%)

50%

67%
0%

49%

50%
52%
125%
128%
155%
431%

53%
64%
285%
4%
0%
64%

0%
69%
21%

257%
306%
605%

56%
3%

0%

-372%

2Z-)p




Current
Current

Month
Month Budget
Actual g

$ 16,503 § 16,503

16,503 16,503
4,995 7,312
701 627
270 96

- 1

37 67

6 125

97 92

16 60

- 100

- 171

130 120

- 42

- 150
1,084 4,333
9,649 -
- 25

39 167

- 25

- 25
16,923 13,538
(420) 2,965

- 33

- 33
3,508 3,682
3,508 3,582
(3,928) (584)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2012
infrastructure

Revenue
Placer County TOT Funding

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Miscellaneous Expense
Equipment Rental/leasing
Training Seminars
Public Outreach
Research & Planning
Transportation Projects
Infrastructure Projects
Membership Activities
Classified Ads
Associate Relations
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income
Revenues- interest & Investment

Total Other income

Other Expenses
Allocated

Total Other Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Year to Date
Actual

$ 576,982

576,982

41,000
3,746
1,596

8
243
301
578
304

58

941

31,000
518,339
93

6

505

102

18
598,838

(21,856)

21,047

21,047

{42,903)

Year to
Date
Budget

$ 99,018

99,018

42,070
3,764
862

8

400
750
552
360
600
342
720
250
150
25,098

50
1,000
50

50
77,976

21,042

200

200

21,494
21,494

(252)

Variance

477,964
477,964

1,070
18
(734)

157
449
(26)
56
542
342
(221)
250
150
(5,002)

(518,339)
(93)

44

495
(52)

32
(520,862)

(42,898)

$ (200)
$ (200)

447
447

(42,651)

Prior Year to
Date Actual

$ 254,686

254,686

39,188
4,357
1,127

5
381
336
514
433
728

873
378

7,549
198
189,184
169

12

779

12

36
246,059

8,627

339

339

20,779

20,779

(11,813)

Total 2012
2013 Budget

$ 1,561,871

1,561,871

84,021
7,528
1,440
15
800
1,500
1,104
720
1,100
684
1,440
500
300

52,000

1,363,831

100
2,000
100

100
1,519,283

42,588

400

400

42,988

42,988

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(50%)

37%
37%

49%
50%
111%
53%
30%
20%
52%
42%
5%
0%
65%
0%
0%
60%

38%

6%
25%
102%
18%
39%

-51%

49%
49%

22-/]




Current
Month
Actual

8,894
490
619

10,003

6,196
701
339

112,

6
97
15

289

160
1,541

9,597

406
2,912
2,912

(2,506)

Current
Month
Budget

9,814
720
744
417

11,695

6,716
589
196

50
65
83
92
79

242

2,100
500

556
31
183
125
25
250

11,882
(187)

2,907

2,907

(3,094)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Revenue
Membership
Revenues-Membership Activitie
Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Clu
Commissions

Total Revenue

Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages
Rent
Telephone
Mail - USPS
Insurance/Bonding
Supplies
Depreciation
Equipment Support & Maintenar
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/L.easing
Training Seminars
Professional Fees
Membership Activities
Tuesday Morning Breakfast Clul
Classified Ads
Miscellaneous Programs
Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings
Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
Allocated

Total Other Expenses

Variance

$ (6,416)

940
(19)
(2,500)

(7,995)

1,763
(212)
(610)

170
(196)
(654)

(26)

171

7
(519)

20
(160)

9,573

231

556

163

3

750

88
(16)

11,102

3,107
(29)

(29)

BUDGET TO ACTUAL
For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2012
Membership
Year to Year to
Date Actual Date
Budget

52,468 58,884
17,488 16,548
4,444 4,463

- 2,500

74,400 82,395
37,164 38,927
3,746 3,534
2,072 1,462
130 300

589 393
1,154 500
578 552

304 475

58 65

1,969 1,450
180 200

160 -
6,909 16,482
2,769 3,000

- 556

25 188

1,097 1,100

- 750

62 150

516 500
59,482 70,584
14,918 11,811
17,474 17,445
17,474 17,445
(2,556) (5,634)

Net Income (Loss)

3,078

Prior Year
to Date
Actual

49,150
23,469
6,779

79,398

40,473
4,373
1,156

136
381
542
514
483
65
1,372

6,763
4,561
169

212
737
723

23
552

63,235
16,163
18,684
18,684

(2,521)

Total 2012
2013
Budget

117,768
53,833
8,927
5,000

185,528

78,352
7,068
2,640

600
785
1,000
1,104
950
65
2,900
1,000

45,580
6,000

556
375
2,200
1,500
300
1,000
664
154,639
30,889
34,889
34,889

(4,000)

Percent of

YTD Budget

Consumed
(50%)

45%
32%
50%
0%

47%
53%
78%
22%
75%
115%
52%
32%
89%
68%
18%

15%
46%
0%
7%
50%
0%
21%
52%
0%

38%
48%
50%
50%
64%

222




Current
Month
Actual

10,592
2,494
949
38
274
147
304
247
4
173
150

2,000
150

590
197

18,301

(18,301)

12

12

(31,215)
(31,215)

12,926

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

For the 2 Quarters Ended Dec 31, 2012

Administration

Current Year to Date
Month Actual
Budget
Revenue
- Miscellaneous 75
- Total Revenue 75
Operating Expenses
74,728 Salaries & Wages 146,375
4,894 Rent 11,865
1,447 Telephone 4,542
194 Mail - USPS 345
625 Insurance/Bonding 1,480
809 Supplies 1,385
858 Depreciation 1,808
975 Equipment Support & Maintenarce 1,951
375 Taxes, Licenses & Fees 430
- Miscellaneous Expense 349
847 Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,459
- Training Seminars 150
416 Public Cutreach -
17,250 Professional Fees 13,560
- Membership Activities 93
- Classified Ads : -
300 Associate Relations 390
1,250 Board Functions 2,416
75 Automobile Expenses 199
100 Meals/Meetings 325
- Dues & Subscriptions 1,549
- Travel -
105,143 Total Operating Expenses 190,671
(105,143) Operating Income (Loss) (190,596)
Other Income
450 Revenues- Interest & Investment 278
450 Total Other Income 278
Other Expenses
(93,886)  Allocated (187,287)
(93,886) Total Other Expenses (187,287)
{10,807) Net Income (Loss) (3,031)

Year to Date
Budget

150,099
9,788
3,783

387
1,250
1,618
1,716
1,950

750

1,694
831
17,250

600
2,500
160

200
1,000
195,566

(195,566)

900

900

(187,773)
(187,773)

(6,893)

Variance

75
75

3,724
(2,077)
(759)

(230)
233
(92)

320
(349)
235
(150)
831
3,690
(93}
210
84
(49)
(125)
(549)
4,895

4,970

(622)

(622)

486
486

3,862

Prior Year to
Date Actual

(73)

(73)

165,011
13,292
2,769
518
1,212
2,141
1,784
2,744
441

1,072

25,870
1,084
475
4,986
56

46

701
304
224,506

(224,579)

932

932

(207,918)
(207,918)

(15,729)

Total 2012
2013 Budget

300,200
19,677
6,676
775
2,500
3,235
3,432
3,900
1,500

3,388
600

1,662
22,000

1,200
5,000
300
400
1,000

377,345

(377,345)

1,800

1,800

(375,545)
(375,545)

Percent of
YTD Budget
Consumed
(50%)

49%
61%
68%
45%
59%
43%
53%
50%
29%

43%
25%
0%
62%

33%
48%
66%
81%
155%
51%

51%

15%

50%

50%

Z2-|3




KEY METRICS DECEMBER 31, 2012

Fiscal TOT , ,
Collections 2012/13 2011/12 2010/2011
Quarter 1 (JAS) $ 3,753,831 $ 3,575,545 $ 3,145,195
Quarter 2 (OND) $ 1,706,628 $ 2,027,191
Quarter 3 (JFM) $ 3,078,629 $ 3,694,470
Quarter 4 (AMJ) $ 1,459,354 $ 1,270,140
Total $ 3,753,831 $ 9,820,156 $10,136,996
MTRIP Lodging Reservations Activity [ FY12M13 | FY11/M2 | Variance
Occupancy during December 43.2% 40.5% 6.6%|
IADR December (Average Daily Rate) $ 306 $ 292 5.0%
Occupancy forecast January 37.6% 33.2% 13.3%
ADR January $ 269 $ 248 8.9%
Occupancy (prev 6 mo) 46.8% 46.1% 1.5%
ADR (prev 6 mo) $ 215 $ 209 2.9%
Occupancy (next 6 mo) 19.6% 18.1% 8.2%,
ADR (next 8 mo) $ 248 $ 241 2.8%
Incremental Pacing for December 7.1% 4.0% 75.9%
Conference Revenue S@sticﬂy - December ‘ -
' 2012 2011 YOY % Change
Booked Business $ 633,993 $ 1,865,111 -66%
Booked Room Nights 4,077 8,003 -49%
Booked Annual Revenue Goal $ 2,500,000 $ 909,600 175%
Arrived Business $ 847,069 $ 705,236 20%
Arrived Room Nights 8,075 4,967 22%
érrived Revenue Annual Goal $ 1,750,000 $ 1,700,000 . 3%
VISITOR INFORMATION STATISTICS FOR 2012 2013 (JUL-DEC) o
- 2012 2011] YOY % Change |
Tahoe City
Walk In 25017 8661 189%
Phone 1939 1735 12%
Kings Beach (Walk In Only) 3014 2995 1%
Reno (Walk in Only) 2039 0 -
Chamber Of Commerce Total Membership .
April 2012 468 infrastructure Fund Balances Held by
December 2012 450 Placer County as of 12/31/12
Unemployment _Nov-1 Novadd] OctAg [Contract 12477 2007-08 3 -
Dollar Point 10.2% 114%  10.3% [(Contract126592008-09 §$ 682527
Kings Beach 8.7%! 9.8% 8.0% (Contract 12818 200910 $ 789,928
.ISunnyside/Tahoe City 10.2% 11.4% 10.3%| IContract 12945 2010-11  $ 1,390,235
Tahoe Vista 14.6% 16.8% 14.7%| Contract 13054 201112 $ 1,249,520
California 9.6% 10.9% 9.8% IContract 132352012-13 § 1,357,037
Placer County 8.8% 9.8% 8,9%| [Total Fund Balances $ 6,320,034
Calendar Year Sales Tax Revenue - Tahoe . . ' .
: YOY %
Quarter 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Change
First (JEM) $ 575721 $ 643,647 $ 521,787 $ 592,861 || $ 469,504 $505,344 8%
Second (AMJ) $ 528,029 $ 486,809 $ 400,212 $ 376,497 || $ 391,536 $476,098 22%
Third (JAS) $ 792,879 $ 791,449 $ 612,761 $ 687,963 ||$ 757,531 $ - -
Fourth (OND) $ 514,299 $ 431,607 $ 428,368 $ 448294 |1 $ 441,061 $ - -
Total €63 2410,928 '$ 2,353,512 '$1,963,128 '$ 2,105,615 | [ $ 2,059,632 ¥$981,442

27-1-|



NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE
2012-2013 SEASON - 46 DAY SEASON
SKIER SHUTTLE COUNTS BY LOCATION

Measurement Period 19 Days - December 24, 2012 - January 21, 2013
Riders Per Pick up Location

2,000
9386633
15 15 10 —— e S
1,500 20 20 1o B == T ES E 3
M BT 5 EF g 588 ¢ &
27 25 m@c‘é?tzaﬁa:&"ug:fﬂ
33 mm?ﬁasf_f;a%fﬁ%sgﬁgua‘é
51 20 &= Egimgﬁﬁiﬁﬁgﬁgﬁg% @
61m>géﬁga-533°gﬂaz::§5 g
LNy 2 88 2g 23 2% 38 g - 32 4 % = g
= 3 iz 3 z
10004 w@PEz i iEiziie g ¢ s F H
meﬁ-ﬁé’é%gs%gg 8 £ < °
= g % B g gz K 2
1727 %%555 2 =
e & =3
B

500

Deer Park (Alpine Meadaws)m

Pick Up Locations

NORTH TAHOE/TRUCKEE FREE SKI SHUTTLE
2012 — 2013 SEASON — 46 DAY SEASON
PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING CONTRIBUTED VS PERCENTAGE OF RIDERSHIP

Measurement Period — December 24, 2012 — January 21, 2013

Percentage
Truckee 296
$100
Fom
80 NLTRA 26%0
NLTRA 31%c
&0+
40-] - .
Squaw/Alpine 67%0 , ,
- squaw/Alpine 52%0
20 B W
© Percentage of Funding Contributed Measurement Period

Percent of Ridership

Operating Costs Billed at Budgeted Rate of $3,773 per day

Total Estimated Costs Per Oparating Period

$B0, 000 ~$65

l-s0
70,000 | o
60,000 -50
l-a5
50,000 .40
_."'5

40,000 A 3
=0
30,000 -25
20
20,000 1 -15
10,000 - 10

s

o~ a4 -1/21 12/24-72/3 12/24-2/17 12/24-3/4 12/ SA-3717 12/24-3/31

Average Cost Per Rider

««««« Operating cost §
rider
Operating Costs

2z-1-2




W

18Bpng g1z} uo peseq sasuadxs, -_/
juads-Jejjoq asuadxg . v . . v ; o o 7_»
19d pauIeg anNUBAS Y . : . :

. N
S9|BS 92UIDIUOD) [BI0]

X3 <P , . : B o
. o FH/E102 €1/2T0Z T1/F102 T1/QT0Z 0T/600Z 60/8002 80/£00Z £0/3007 S0/S00 S0/7002 $0/£00Z 00

. ‘ : , ‘ ‘ o ,no,.m
£ noes , . .

8$-
ads §
Isuadxy 494 anusnay

‘Lges

SUOI[lIA Ul S9|eS S2UBIRJU0D

ybly .1eah-Q01 & piemoj buipusiy si papuadxa Aejjop VY L1TN J12d anuaray wooy

¢10¢ - €00¢
HONHAHI WOOI HONAIHANOD TV.IOL



NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT
ASSOCIATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WITH
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

) YEARS ENDED
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

Al




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

TABLE OF CONTENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statements of Financial Position 2
Statements of Activities 3
Statements of Cash Flows 4
Notes to Financial Statements 5

22-2-2




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort
Association (Association) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities and of
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Association’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.
Sacramento, California

January _ , 2013

22-2-2




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011
2012 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,010,306 $ 741,839
Cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative 217,829 170,636
Accounts receivable 126,015 113,163
Prepaid expenses and other 54,597 11,344
Inventories 13,107 4,406
Placer County receivable 1,397,554 518,901
Infrastructure funds held by Placer County 4,112,197 6,415,907
Total current assets 6,931,605 7,976,196
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Investments 213,197
Property and equipment, net 15,024 26,756
TOTAL ASSETS § 6,946,629 $ 8,216,149
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES: ‘
Accounts payable $ 869,027 $§ 224,863
Accrued liabilities 142,640 130,721
Cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative 217,829 170,636
Deferred revenue - chamber dues 71,321 73,947
Deferred revenue - infrastructure funds 4,798,436 6,890,474
Deferred revenue - other 13,456 28,090
Total liabilities 6,112,709 7,518,731
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted:
Invested in property and equipment 15,024 26,756
Designated marketing reserve 337,694 293,110
Designated maintenance reserve 98,544 98,544
Undesignated ' 382,658 279,008
Total net assets 833,920 697,418
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 6,946,629 $ 8216,149

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
REVENUES:
Placer County:
Operations funding $ 3,837,017 $ 3,545,774
Infrastructure 3,694,365 535,853
Member services and special events 148,724 121,767
Commission and booking fees 144,082 130,805
Member dues 107,375 114,662
Advertising and retail sales 27,125 24,469
Interest and investment income , 1,427 3,250
Miscellaneous 4,449
Total revenues 7,960,115 4,481,029
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Infrastructure 3,623,991 546,217
Marketing (tourism promotion) 2,017,343 1,793,523
Visitor support and transportaion 909,066 1,036,842
Group sales and conferences 387,290 414,447
Visitor information 327,881 152,242
North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce 147,699 138,361
Total program services 7,413,270 4,081,632
Supporting services:
General and administrative 410,343 369,920
Total expenses 7,823,613 4,451,552
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 136,502 29,477
NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year 697,418 667,941
NET ASSETS, End of Year $ 833,920 $ 697,418

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in net assets
Reconciliation to net cash and equivalents provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on disposal of equipment
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Changes in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other
Inventories
Placer County receivable
Infrastructure funds held by Placer County
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred revenue - chamber dues
Deferred revenue - infrastructure funds
Deferred revenue - other

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of Year

2012 2011
$ 136502 § 29,477
13,395 17,907
385
(193)
(12,852) (26,167)
(43,253) 3,677
(8,701) (3,478)
(878,653) (88,314)
2,303,710 (975,703)
644,164 72,828
11,919 7,016
(2,626) (5,756)
(2,092,038) 1,001,737
(14,634) 1,662
56,933 35,078
(202,260)
213,197 200,263
(1,663) (1,845)
211,534 (3,842)
268,467 31,236
741,839 710,603
$ 1,010,306 § 741,839

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

22-2-le



NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (Association) was incorporated in February 1996, upon
consolidation of the Tahoe North Visitors and Convention Bureau and the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber of Commerce. The Association is organized under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal
Revenue Code as a non-profit public benefit corporation.

The primary function of the Association is to promote tourism and benefit business through efforts
that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural climate of the North Lake Tahoe,

California area.

The majority of the Association's revenue is derived from grants from Placer County to administer
and invest portions of transient occupancy taxes collected in the North Lake Tahoe area. For the
years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, 95% and 91%, respectively, of total revenues were derived from
Placer County funding. Additional sources of funding are received from Chamber membership fees,
commissions and booking fees, retail sales, sales of advertising in Association publications, and
revenue from special events.

The Association also serves as'a partner with Placer County in the development and funding of
infrastructure and transportation projects designéd to enhance tourism and community quality of life
for the benefit of all in the North Lake Tahoe region.

Basis of presentation — The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
in conformity with professional standards applicable to not-for-profit entities.

Placer County contract — The Association's contract with Placer County is considered to be an
exchange transaction. Accordingly, revenue earned from this contract is reported as unrestricted
support. Funds received from this contract for infrastructure are recognized as revenue when the
related expenditures are made. All other Placer County contract revenue is recognized as revenue
during the contract year, unless specifically restricted by the contract.

Infrastructure funds held by Placer County represent contract amounts awarded for infrastructure
projects that are held by Placer County for the Association. These funds are disbursed to the
Association as requested to reimburse approved infrastructure expenditures incurred.

Deferred revenue represents infrastructure funds held by Placer County and the Association that has
not yet been expended. Interest earned on infrastructure funds held by the Association is reflected as

deferred income until expended.

Cash and cash equivalents — For financial statement purposes, the Association considers all
investments with a maturity at purchase of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Cash held on behalf of marketing cooperative — The Association receives and distributes funds on
behalf of North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative, a joint marketing effort between the Association
and Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors and Convention Bureau. See note 6 for
additional information.

22-2-7




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

Investments are stated at fair value.

Accounts receivable consist of amounts due from members for annual dues, cooperative advertising
costs, commissions from group conference sales, and other miscellaneous receivables for services
provided. The Association does not charge interest on delinquent receivables. Accounts are written
off directly to bad debt expense when all attempts of collection are exhausted. Management estimates
uncollectible amounts based on past experience and believes an allowance for doubtful accounts is
unnecessary at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Inventories consist primarily of retail goods and are stated at the lower of cost or market. Costis
determined by the first-in, first-out method.

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over
estimated useful lives of three to seven years. The Association's policy is to capitalize assets where
costs have exceeded $1,000.

Designated net assets — The Association has created a marketing reserve, pursuant to the 2003-04

“contract with Placer County, to be used for any unforeseen fluctuations in collections of transit
occupancy taxes. Use of the reserve is at the discretion of the Association's Board of Directors
subject to compliance with an existing policy. The reserve totaled $337,694 and $293,110 at June 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively.

Pursuant to the 2010-11 contract with Placer County, the Association designated $150,000 of its net
assets for maintenance of tourism-serving infrastructure projects. Unspent funds designated for
tourism-serving infrastructure projects totaled $98,544 at June 30, 2012 and 2011.

Income taxes — The Association is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501 (¢)(4) and Section 2370(f) of the California Tax Code. The Association has implemented
the amended accounting principles related to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes and has
determined that there is no material impact on the financial statements.

Functional alloeation of expenses — The costs of providing the various programs and other activities
have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the program and supporting services benefited.

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Subsequent events have been reviewed through January __, 2013, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

22-z-%




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2. INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2011 consist of certificates of deposits totaling $206,945 and fixed income
securities totaling $6,252. There were no investments held at June 30, 2012.

The Association values its financial assets and liabilities based on the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In determining fair value, the Association utilizes valuation techniques that
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs to the extent
possible. In order to increase consistency and comparability in fair value measurements, a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs is used to measure fair value into three
broad levels, as follows:

Level 1 Inputs Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Inputs Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are observable either
directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs Unobservable inputs in which there is little or no market data, which require us to
develop our own assumptions.

The Association’s investments are classified within Level 2 of the hierarchy because they are valued
using alternative pricing methods using observable inputs, such as current interest rates.

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

2012 2011

Furniture and fixtures 3 64,991  §$ 64,991
Computer equipment 41,344 58,337
Software 20,187 54,619
Leasehold improveiments 23,284 23,284

Total 149,806 201,231
Less accumulated depreciation (134,782) (174.475)
Total $ 15,024 § 26,756

22-2-9




NORTH LAKE TAHOE RESORT ASSOCIATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

4. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATION
The Association leases office space and copiers at various locations under operating leases expiting
through 2017. Total expense under the operating leases was $121,663 and $79,301 for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2013 $ 142,637
2014 135,870
2015 135,870
2016 135,870
2017 113,609
Total § 663,856

5. PROVFIT SHARING PLAN

The Association sponsors a retirement plan under the provisions of IRC Section 401(k). The plan
covers substantially all full-time employees that have completed three months of service with the
Association. The Association made matching contributions up to 4% and 6% of eligible employee
compensation for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, The amount the Association
contributed for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $36,502 and 44,020, respectively.

6. MARKETING COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

During the year ended June 30, 2007, the Association established the North Lake Tahoe Marketing
Cooperative (NLTMC) with Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors and Convention Bureau
(Bureau) to cooperatively promote tourism based on shared objectives which are more effectively and
efficiently accomplished collectively rather than independently. Under the terms of the NLTMC, the
Association and Bureau are required to make annual contributions to fund its marketing efforts. The
NLTMC remains in effect unless canceled by the Association or Burean with a minimum of 12
months notice. In the event the NLTMC is dissolved, any deficiency of funds to cover expenses will
be funded by the Association and Bureau on a pro rata share in accordance with their annual
contributions to the NLTMC. The NLTMC had a net asset balance of $42,337 and $14,669 at June
30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. During the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Association
contributed $1,092,000 and $1,085,712, respectively in connection with this marketing effort, which
is included in marketing (tourism promotion) and group sales and conference expense in the
statement of activities.

27-2-)D




To the Board of Directors
and Management of
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
(Association) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Association’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal controls. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s
internal controls.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

A significant deficiency is a deficienéy, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified. As part of our audit, we generated the
following recommendations that we consider to represent “best practices” and do not consider the
absence of these safegnards to indicate a reportable control deficiency.

WRITTEN POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Association does not currently have formal documentation of its accounting policies and procedures.
A formal accounting policies and procedures document helps to set standards of documentation, process,
and behavior for an organization, Such documentation would also provide a great resource for
individuals new to the organization, We recommend the Association create an accounting policies and
procedures document in sufficient detail to allow an individual with suitable skill, but unfamiliar to the
Association, to perform its accounting and financial reporting function.

22-2-1




To the Board of Directors

and Management of

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Page 2 of 3

TRACKING PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

During our audit, we identified several fully depreciated assets that had been disposed, but not removed
from the general ledger. We recommend the Association implement procedures to ensure property and
equipment balances are properly removed from the general ledger when disposed. We also recommend
the Association consider doing an annual inventory of their property and equipment and reconcile the
inventory to the general ledger.

ok ok ook
We offer the following update to best practice recommendations generated in prior audits:

REVIEW PROCESS

The Association closes its books and reconciles the accounting records on a regular and timely basis.
The Executive Director receives and reviews the bank statements before providing them to the Chief
Financial Officer (CFO). Supporting documentation for journal entries and account reconciliations is
filed and maintained in an orderly fashion. However, due to the small size of the accounting department,
the majority of journal entries are prepared by the CFO and are not subject to a subsequent review by a
person other than the preparer. Lack of review over journal entries can create the risk that errors and
irregularities won’t be detected in a timely manner.,

We recommend the Association consider strengthening their review process by ensuring journal entries
are reviewed and approved by the Executive Director.

2012 Status: Journal entries are now prepared by the Accounting Assistant and reviewed by the CFO.
Recommendation appears properly implemented.

CONTROLS OVER CREDIT CARD AND EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Association has strong controls over obtaining supporting information for credit card charges and
employee reimbursement requests (such as receipts); however, we identified several areas where the

review process could be strengthened:

e The CFO is responsible for the review of all corporate credit card holders’ charges including the

Executive Director’s.
e Although employee reimbursements are reviewed and approved by each employee’s supervisor,

directors review and approve their own requests for reimbursement.

22-2-12




To the Board of Directors

and Management of

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Page 3 of 3

We recommend that the Association consider assigning the review of the Executive Director’s credit
card charges and reimbursement requests to a member of the Board of Directors or Finance Committee.
Although we found no instances of abuse in our testing, we believe that this review is most appropriately
performed by someone who is not in a subordinate position to the Executive Director. To make the re-
view more convenient and eliminate urgency, documents could be provided to the Board or Finance
Committee member quarterly, after the credit card balances and reimbursements have been paid. We al-
so recommend that the review of the CFO’s credit card charges and reimbursement request be performed
by the Executive Director. We believe that implementation of this level of review represents best prac-
tices.

2012 Status: Recommendation appears properly implemented.

sk skkeok

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Directors
and others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

GILBERT ASSOCIATES, INC.
Sacramento, California

January_, 2013

22-2-1%




aATRI2d00D

K10A pue peredaxd [jam s1am Jyeis

PUE JuowsZeuely 1Ipne mo Sugsrdwoo pue
Suruwioprad up justreSetrew gy Suipesp ur
SOUTNOUIIP JUBOYIUSIS OU PAISIUNODUD DM

NpNY 9y} SUIofg
UL PAI3JUNOIUF SIUNOYJI( SNOLIIS

"SJUEJUNOIOR I9TI0 TILM SUOLIBIISUOD
Yons ol 919 9107] “05pa[MOtD] Mo 07,

"S}OBJ JUBAS[OI SU [[B SBY JUBNSUOD 9]

B} QUITIISIAP O ST 31 J[02U0D O] JURUNOIE
Supnsuos oy axmbor sprepue;s jeuorssayord
N0 ‘SJUSTILSIE]S 9SOT) U0 Passaidxe

2q Aew ey worurdo s 1oypne Jo od4y

U} JO UOYBUITIILISP € 10 SJUSTUSIL]S [BIOURUL
§,00NeI00ss Y 9y} 03 o1diound Sununoosor

Ue J0 noneat[dde SOATOATT UOTRINSUCS

® J] "SuOnemnyis urenad uo uoruido puossas,,

© Surureqo 0} Ie[IUms ‘sIeEw SURUNOIoE pue

Sunipre ;moqe syaejumoosoe IS0 s meaow

1

01 8p1oap Azt JusweSeuell ‘Sosey omIos uy |

Lo
SJUE)INo9DY _E@,E&%E
19Y30 YA SHODEINSUO)) JUITIITBULTA

“PAIIMV50

UOTOBSURT 91} USYM UBY)} porad Juslazyip
B Ul SJUSWIaTE]S [RIOURULY U UI pozIugooar
U33q 2ALY B} SUONOBSURI] JUBOIUSIS
AUe JO OIBME JOU 91 9Ay “STISUASTOD

10 25UBPING SATEILIOYINE JO Or] ¥ SI 21073
UoTyA J0F TeaK oY) SULIMP TOWEIO0SSY

a3 £q 03Ul paIejUe STOLOBSURY

OU pajou e 107 Surmp padueyo

j0u sem sarorjod Funstxs Jo uoyeoydde
oy pue paydope axom serorrod Suyumoooe
MO ON] "SJUITISTR]S JRIOURUL oT)

0] $910U Ul POQLIOSIP SIB WOWRIOOSSY oY}
£q pesn sero1jod SunuUMoooE JUESTUSIS L

‘uoyeordde

J191) pue. serovr[od SUnUMo9ve Jo sseusjeudordde
U} 1N0qE JUSWASEUR SSTADE [[1M 94 “1ay3]
JusUIRSEBUS MO JO STLIR) Y} (1M SOUBPIODIE
1 “sewrjod Sununoosoe oyendordde yo asn

PUE UOLO9[9S 9} 10 9]qIsuodsal ST JuswsFeunA

SAVI0J SURUN0IIY JUBIYIUSIS

“20uensst 120dal Je pajep st 0} 1o39]
JI9T} UL POPU[OUI SIE o7 JUOTISS IR WOy
suonejuesardal Urela0 paysenbar oAy o

suoneyudsadey] JustmaSeur Al

Eu,,.ﬁum.m%nm o ut
* . £1sP0trard Sury pue adoos pouwerd

23 0} SWPI000E Jipne ayy powopred op

“I8p9]

Jo% 01 POIBOIUNTITIOD

1pny 9y3 yo Suri), pue 9dodg peuueq

JIpne mo
JO 981Mo09 2y} Fuump 950IE SyUewWasISesp
qons ou yeyy prodax o3 pasesyd a1e op

“wodaz s 1031pnE

91} 10 SJUSTIS)E}S [RIOUEULY Y} O} JUBOYIUSIS
9q P[MO 2Y} ‘WOHOLRISYES MO 0} PAAJOSAL
J0U 10 Ioteym ‘Tejrew Supipne 1o ‘Gurroder
‘SunTnoooe [eoURUY © S8 jusmeSeusm

TPIA JUSTISIITLSIP € QUIJOD SPIRpUR)S
Tewoissoyord “Gepe] sup o sesodmd 1og

JISWASEUBIA YIIM4 SpudWaaISesy(

‘1102

PUB 10T ‘0§ SUn[ pepus s1eak oy 10J
UONRIOOSSY OU) JO SJUSUISNR)S [RIOURUL] 07
uo uorudo psyirenbun we onsst 03 weyd o 44

“sonIqIsuodsar mo£ Jo justweSeurtr 10 ok
9AQI[AI 10U 520D SJUQUISYL]S [RISUBUIJ 93 JO JIpNE
o serdwund Suumoosse peydeooe Aersuss
"STOL UHA AITOTT0o T ‘spoadsal TeLisye

TTe w ‘poquasard Aprrey are 1ySIsIsA0 Mok ym
Juowaeuewr Aq paredsid sjuemoereis JRIOUBU o}
Iay1eym mogqe uormde we ssexdxa 0} st ‘sprepue;s
Teuorssoyord £q pequiosep st ‘Aiiqisuodsal

Mo ‘Iee] JuswoSe3us Mo ur paye;s sy

(SYVD) spaepue)g Sunipny pazdesoy
AJ[BI2U95) Japun soniqisuodsay sxoypny

ST o))

XY

SNETTe)

BIIY

22-2-14

"SUOIJEOTUNTIUIOS PSINbal 950} SZLIBUIINS 9M. MO
symsax pue 9doos oy Surpresal UOHBULIOJUI 1M AIPIUTEIOL) SIULULY (UonEI0sS ) UCHLIO0SSY 11089y

Tog "ss2001d amsojosip pue Sunroder

[BIOUBTY S UM URTI SUISISIAA0 Ul SOJ)IUINIC,) JOUBUL] OY] JSISSE 0F JpneE 9y Jo
90UE,L, @3] 10N o3 Surpiaoid are om ‘sprepuess [euorsseyod (s sOUBPIOOOR U]

i

AN VNSTAOD HIIM AADUVHD ISOHL HIIM SNOLLVDINAININOD



"BIOYM B S Uae) SIUSTOR]S [BIOUBML ST
03 TELISJRUITL ST JO9%J9 S} 18T} POUTLISD
SBY ‘20UQLIMOT0D MO Yl IS ene

‘pred junoure [emoe oYy 03 sesnuoq 1oy
[eTLIO3® 911 99NPAI 01 9€6°0 [ § [oxked
penIooe pue osuadxa Joked 2520103 e

“sjus[eAmmbs yseo pue yseo uw popniour
SONLINOIS JUIOOU! PAXY 10 87/ °G$
YSeD 9$BOIOOD PUE SJUSULISOATT OSBAIOU] o
*SMO][OF SE POZLIETWIINS oI8
JusTISSeUel Aq PojosLIod J0u sompaoord
PN JO 1[NSaI © SE PAjOsiop Sjueuysnpy

Juoweeuer

30 12491 speurdordde sy 0} wrey; syEOTUNUIIIOD
PU® ‘IALL 31 J2Y) 29S0T UeY) JOT0

ipne oy Surmp payynuaps SITOUINIE)SST
AJe3y] pue wMouy [Te sre[numoos

03 su axmber sprepuess [euorssayory

SIUIMIB3IEIS [RIOURUL SY3 UT PIJIS[OY
10N $9amS0[ISK(] 10 syuatmsn[py Jweogrusiq

‘UOYuL)aI

InO 01 UOLIPUOD © JOU 8X9M sasuodsel

“no pue drysuoe|ar reuorssayord mo Jo
SSIMOO [BULION 9} UI PALINO00 SUOISSTOSIP
952} “I9ASMO “SIONPTIE § UOTEIO0SSY 1))
Se uonusjar o3 Joud Ies4 Yyoes JusmoSeueur
A ‘spepue;s Suyipne pue sajdroud
Suyunoosoe jo uoryeoridde ot Surpnyour
‘SIONEUI JO AJOLTRA ® SSNOSID A[[RISUST O A,

$omSs] 10 SSWIpUI UPNY Y0

‘arerrdordde oq op

pasn sjuewdpnl oy punoy o p, “justwdmbe
pue Axadoxd yo saAl] [nyosn jo Uo1199738
PUE J]qRAIS00I SJUNOIIE JO ANIqRIoa[0o
Y Sulssasse wr pesn syuswSpn[

PUE S2130]0POTISW 91} PIISPISUOD 04

"peroadxe esoyy oy AppueogTuSs

Iopyip Aewr woy Sunoayye syeAs armny

ey Apiqissod ey yo asneoaq pue syuewmayes
[BIoURUY 13 03 SouRdyIUSTs oy Jo 9snEoaq
2AlISUas ATremonred ore soremyss Sununoooe
UIepa]) "SIUaAS aImyny jnoqe suondumsse

PUE $)Ua43 Juanno pue js2d noqe eoustiodye

pue a3pa[mouy s jusweSeurur uo poseq o1

PUE JuswoSeuew Aq paredard sjuetneye;s BIOURUIY
o1 30 1red [erSajur ue o sejew)se Supunoosoy

sojRInSY
Sununoyvy pue sjuWSpN L JusteSeuey

SJUITUTIO))

BAIY

STENTNT)

BOIY

-2-)5



Monthly Report December 2012

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing LExecutive Assistant

FY 12/13 FY 11/12 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 12/31/12: $1,256,305 $1,621,693 -23%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $55,619 $103,744 -46%
Number of Room Nights: 7392 9969 -26%
Number of Delegates: 3393 4760 -29%
Auuual Revenue Goal: $1,750,000 $1,700,000
Annual Commission Goal: $75,000 $125,000
Number of Tentative Bookings: 85 36 136%
Monthly Detail/Activity December-12 December-11
Number of Groups Booked: 0 1
Revenue Booked: $0 $4,500
Projected Commission: $0 $450
Room Nights: 0 50
Number of Delegates: 0 34
Booked Group Types: 1 Smf.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 6 6
Arrived in the month December-12  *Est. December-11
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $3,770 $4,176 -10%
Projected Commission: $377 $0
Room Nights: 22 48 -54%
Number of Delegates: 11 18 -39%
Arrived Group Types: 1 Corp. 1 Govt.
Monthly Detail/Activity November-12 November-11
Number of Groups Booked: 7 3 133%
Revenue Booked: $211,573 $54,885 285%
Projected Commission: $9,494 $0
Room Nights: 1119 380 194%
Number of Delegates: 591 210 181%
Booked Group Types: 2 Govt. 1 SMF 1 Assn., 1 Film
2 Assoc,1 corp
1 DMC
Lost Business, # of Groups: 4 3
Arrived in the month November-12 November-11
Number of Groups: 1 1
Revenue Arrived: $14,643 $13,352 10%
Projected Commission: $732 $0
Room Nights: 145 105 38%
Number of Delegates: 62 60 3%
Atrived Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1 Film Crew

73-




Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

October-12

2

$59,386
$3,055

585

225

1 Corp. 1 Smf
2

Qctober-12

6

$165,774

$5,482

1185

735

2 Assoc. 2 Smerf, 2 Film

September-12
8

$145,737

$8,299

910

368

1 Corp, 5 Assoc., 2 Film
2

September-12
8

$124,013

$13,900

689

347

4 Corp., 2 Assoc., Smf

August-12

1

$2,902

$0

25

25

1 Film Crew
3

August-12
6

$372,770

$23,733

2033

656

2 Corp, 2 Assoc., 1Smf
1 Film Crew

October-11
1

$7,546
$377

30

65

1TA

0

QOctober-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

September-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf, :
0

September-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

August-11
5

$464,992
$46,076

1758

823

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
0

August-11
4

$371,268
$36,583
541

220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

100%
687%
710%
1850%
246%

-55%
-85%
119%
234%

60%
-69%

-48%
-55%

-67%
-62%
27%
58%

-80%
-99%

-99%
-97%

0%
-35%
276%
198%

7%-2




Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month

Number of Groups:

Revenue Arrived:

Projected Commission:

Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

For 2013/14:
For 2014/15:

July-12

9

$168,743
$6,118

953

379

5 Corp, 1 Assoc.
3 Smerf

4

July-12
2

$82,912
$0

426

192

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

Future Year Bookings, booked in this fiscal year:

$1,455,950
$2,798,049

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 12/31/12:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92
2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

July-11
5

$737,507
$36,875

2873

890

1 Corp, 4 Assoc

0

July-11
2
$61,096
$4,855
541
220

1 Corp., 1 Assoc.

(Goal)
$1,200,000
$800,000

76

80%
-17%
-83%
-67%
-57%

36%

-21%
-13%

23-2



Monthly Report December 2012
CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS
South L.ake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 12/13
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

Variance
20%
-35%
33%
64%

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

December-12  *Est.

1
$83,187
$0

1170
900

1 Assoc.

November-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-12
0

$0

$0

0

0

FY 12/13 FY 11/12
Total Revenue Booked as of 12/31/12; $240,557 $200,977
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $14,836 $22,995
Number of Room Nights: 2437 1829
Number of Delegates: 1850 1131
Annual Commission Projection: $16,000 $15,000
Monthly Detail/Activity December-12 December-11
Number of Groups Booked: 0 1
Revenue Booked: $0 $9,423
Projected Commission: $0 $1,413
Room Nights: 0 30
Number of Delegates: 0 120
Booked Group Types: 1 Corp.

December-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

November-11

0
$0
$0
0
0

234



Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Atrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:

Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Arrived Group Types:

October-12
2

$18,731
$426

167

113

1 Corp., 1 Tour Operator

October-12
1

$8,573

$0

66

180

1 Smerf

September-12
2

$21,917

$1,113

206

302

1 Assoc. and 1 Smf

September-12
2

$10,648

$1,597

104

75

1 Assoc. and 1 Smf.

August-12
0

$0
$0
0
0

August-12
1

$31,325
$4,698
175

90

1 Corp.

October-11
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-11
2

$15,354
$767

132

90

1 Smf

September-11
1

$4,455
$668
50

50

1 Smf

September-11
1

$4,459
$668
47

50

1 Smf

Aungust-11
0

$0
$0
0
0
0

August-11
1

$33,959
$5,093
372

75

1 Govt.

-44%
-100%
-50%
100%

392%

67%
312%
504%

139%
139%
121%

50%

23-5"




Monthly Detail/Activity July-12 July-11

Number of Groups Booked: 1 0
Revenue Booked: $5,004 $0
Projected Commission: $500 $0
Room Nights: 40 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 0
Lost Business, # of Groups: 0 2
Arrived in the month July-12 July-11
Number of Groups: 1 0
Revenue Arrived: $10,103 $0
Projected Commission: $1,515 $0
Room Nights: 60 0
Number of Delegates: 40 0
Arrived Group Types: 1 Smerf 0
NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 12/31/12: 76

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2011/2012: 119

2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107

2008/2009: 151

2007/2008: 209

2006/2007: 205




NORTH SHORE 2 QUARTER - FY.2012/13

Oct-12

Placer County 1 ghts: |105 Delegates: Revenue: [$20,938
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: {480 Delegates: [175 Revenue: |$38,448
Nevada County: [0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: 6

Placer County: 4 Room Nights: ]705 Delegates: |540 Revenue: |$93,057
Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: [414 Delegates: |175 Revenue: |$66,381
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |66 Delegates: |20 Revenue: [$6,336

Nov-12

Placer County: 7 Room Nights: egates: Revenue: |$211,573
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: 1

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |145 Delegates: |62 Revenue: |$14,643
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: {0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0

1

Quarter totals by coun

Placer County: 0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: $0
Washoe County: {0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Groups Arrived: 1

Placer County: 1 Room Nights: |22 Delegates: |11 Revenue: [$3,770
Washoe County: |0 Room Nights: [0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: [0 Revenue: |30

Estimated

Placer County: Room Nights: Delegates: Revenue:

Washoe County: |1 Room Nights: 1480 Delegates: [175 Revenue: |$38,448
Nevada County: |0 Room Nights: |0 Delegates: |0 Revenue: |$0
TOTAL: 9 1704 Delegates: |816 $270,959
Groups Arrived: 4

Placer County: 6 Room Nights: 1872 Delegates: 613 Revenue: |$111,470
Washoe County: (1 Room Nights: (414 Delegates: 175 Revenue: |$66,381
Nevada County: |1 Room Nights: |66 Delegates: |20 Revenue: |$6,336
TOTAL: 8 1352 808 $184,187

23-7




DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

February 6, 2013
Board of Directors
Ron Treabess, Director of Community Partnerships and Planning

Monthly Activity Report—January, 2013

A. Integrated Infrastructure and Transportation Work Plan Projects—Update

1. North Lake Tahoe Transportation Summit

Transit Summit was held Friday, October 26, 2012. Most of over 60 in
attendance verbally committed to continuing and participating in the
detailed development of the vision

The Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition (organizations that
committed at Summit) met January 3" and agreed to a vision statement,
elements essential for vision inclusion, next steps necessary to the
process, and formed committees to achieve the next steps. It will
continue to meet the first Thursday of each month

One of the immediate next steps requiring funding is for the Coalition to
approve a consultant Scope of Work to develop a concept plan including
operational and capital cost scenarios

At the request of the Coalition, LSC Transportation Consultants has
submitted a proposal to prepare the North Tahoe Transit Vision Plan with
concept cost estimates.

The LSC estimate to complete this Scope is not to exceed $10,000. TOT
funds are available in the NLTRA 2012-13 Transportation Research and
Planning budget. Joint Committee has recommended this funding request.

2. North Lake Tahoe Express
e First quarter report showed ridership was down 13% and passenger

revenues were off 9% from the same period during FY 2011/12. With the
addition of positive ridership and revenues during the second quarter, the
year-to-date figures have improved to ridership up 2% and revenues up 8%n
for the same 6 month period in FY 2011/12. (See attached Monthly NLTE
Report-Dec 2012)

Necessary operator subsidy for year-to-date was $39,432 of which Placer
County share was 57% or $22,342.

24-1



3. Regional Coordinated Skier Shuttle Program

Tahoe Transportation District has contracted with Amador Transit
for the 5-bus service to run 46 days on weekends and holidays
during the 12/13 ski season. TNTTMA will manage the service.
Service began December 24th.

The Placer County Board of Supervisors has approved the NLTRA
recommendation for TOT funding of 20% total costs. ($65,900)

For the first 19 days of service, total ridership has been1563
passengers. Overall ridership per day has averaged just over 82.
On-board passenger interviews will be conducted over Presidents
Weekend.

4. North Lake Tahoe Water Shuttle

The operation of the first year of this 3-year pilot water shuttle service and
the water shuttle manager's monitoring program commenced service on
August 3¥and concluded on September 30™.

A season report was presented at the December 3" Joint Committee
meeting. Suggested changes for improved operation will be presented to
the Joint Committee in February for recommendation to the Board in
March.

5. Homewood Bike Trail

Tahoe City Public Utility District has requested up to $600,000 TOT
funding as part of a total project cost of $1,557,970 to construct a one
mile section of Class 1 bike trail in the Homewood area along the West
Shore.

Of the $600,000 request, TCPUD suggested that $300,000 be funded
with previously approved TOT Lakeside Trail project funding and
$300,000 with new funding. This is possible as the Lakeside Trail
project was efficiently completed under budget. The Integrated Work
Plan has shown additional new funding projected at $450,000, which
will be reduced to $300,000. TOT funding will be available in FY
2014/15.

At its January 22™ meeting, the Placer County Board of Supervisors
approved the $600,000 request previously approved by the Joint
Committee and NLTRA Board.

6. Winter Night Rider Shuttle Service

Winter Night Rider program began Dec 13" and is providing extended
hours from 11:00 pm until 2:00 am, as was provider during summer.
Businesses have reported increased patronage during the extended
hours as a result of transit option.

The ridership for the first 32 nights of service totals 13,186 passengers as
compared to 11,352 last winter for the first 42 nights of operation.

24-2



7. Bicycle Friendly Community Application

Staff and LSC Transportation Consultants have reevaluated the previous
application to the League of American Bicyclists to prepare and resubmit
to achieve a higher designation.

Worked with the League staff to review suggested measures that will
raise our status to the higher level

Developed a list of short term and long term action items for
implementation that will help obtain the higher Bicycle Friendly
Community certification

Coordinate and complete short term action items implementation.
Resubmit the new application before the February 2013 deadline

8. Truckee River Corridor Access Plan Environmental Document

Due to delays with the Truckee River CEQA/NEPA start date, Placer
County will not be able to complete all project work by June of this year
as stated in the funding agreement. At Placer County’s request, NLTRA
has agreed to change the project completion date to June, 2014.

9. North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan Revision

Two resource studies will require review and revisions to provide
necessary data for the process of updating the 1995 and 2004 Master
Plans into a 2013 North Lake Tahoe Tourism Development Master Plan.
With the renewal of the TOT measure, this Master Plan, with updates
through annual work plans, will provide NLTRA direction for the next 10
years

One resource study report to be revised is The Economic Significance
of Travel fo the North Lake Tahoe Area 2003-2008p. The estimated
cost for consultant preparation is $24,500. The recommended
consultant is Dean Runyan Associates.

The second resource study report will allow updating of the situational
analysis section in the Master Plan. It involves reviewing recent (2008,
2011) visitor tracking and survey results for summary and adequacy,
preparing current other destination competitive analyses, and a
strategic discussion of North Lake Tahoe’s destination competitiveness,
including as related to funding. The estimated cost for consultant
preparation is up to $5200. The recommended consultant is Strategic
Marketing Group.

Both studies will be completed by June, 2013

10. Truckee-Tahoe Airport District Master Plan

TTDA is kicking-off the update of its Master Plan

They are recruiting community members to represent and provide input
from organizations to be on the Master Plan Outreach Committee

Joint Committee member Dave Paulson has volunteered to represent
the NLTRA in this planning effort

11. Regional Transportation Funding Strategy Steering Committee

The Placer County Transportation Planning Agency this County-wide
Committee is tasked to look the world of transportation priorities facing
the County and funding available.

24-3




e The goal is to advise the Agency on a funding strategy to address the
transportation needs for Placer, now and in the future.

e It includes 51 members representing a wide variety of geographically-
balanced business, community, government, environmental, recreational
and other interests.

o North Lake Tahoe has 4 members representing the NLTRA, TNTTMA,
North Lake Tahoe Transportation Authority, and a ski area representative.

12.  Next Joint Infrastructure/Transportation Committee Meeting
The next meeting of the Joint Committee will be Monday, February 25, 2013,
starting at 12:30 p.m., at TCPUD. The main agenda item will be to workshop
to review NLTRA Strategic Goals, status of the Integrated Work Plan to clarify
its purpose, determine funding strategy criteria (infrastructure, transportation,
maintenance/operational, special events), and set highest priorities for
achieving Goals. Lunch will be provided.

B. Other Meetings and Activities Attended

NLTRA Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

TNT/TMA Board Meeting

Coordinated Skier Shuttle Meeting

Transportation Visioning Committee Meeting

Tahoe Transportation District Special Board Meeting/Ski Shuttle
Placer County Planning Commission Meeting

NLTRA Lodging Committee Meeting

Squaw Valley Olympic Museum Exhibit Ribbon Cutting
Snowfest Fund Raiser Mixer

Placer County Board of Supervisors Meeting
Consultant Meeting for Master Plan Studies

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency Board Meeting

24-4




